CITY COUNCIL “HYBRID?”

MEETING AGENDA
January 31, 2022
City Council Meeting 7:30 pm
LOCATION: City Council Chambers, City Hall
60 Pleasant Street, Newburyport
Zoom details:
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81299990548
Or One tap mobile :
US: +19292056099,81299990548#
Or Telephone:
US: +1 929 205 6099
Webinar ID: 812 9999 0548

MOMENT OF SILENCE

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

CALL TO ORDER

LATE FILE --- COMMO00386 01 31 2022 Girl Scout Cookie Booth Sat.2/19/22 Market Sq.
PUBLIC COMMENT

MAYOR'S COMMENT

PRESENTATION: BULKHEAD PROJECT

HonR W=

CONSENT AGENDA

NOTE: ALL ITEMS LISTED UNDER CONSENT AGENDA WILL BE ENACTED BY ONE MOTION.
THERE WILL BE NO SEPARATE DISCUSSION OF THESE ITEMS. IF DISCUSSION IS DESIRED,
THAT ITEM WILL BE REMOVED FROM THE CONSENT AGENDA AND CONSIDERED
SEPARATELY.

8. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
e January 10, 2022 (Approve)

9. COMMUNICATIONS

e APPL00064 01 31 2022 Newburyport Spring Half Marathon 4/24/2022 (PS)
e COMMO00384 01 31 2022 FY2022 Mid-Year Budget Report (B&F)
e (COMMO0385 01 31 2022 STRU Fire Sprinkler Systems (L&P)

10. TRANSFERS
e TRANOO115 01 31 2022  Receipts Reserved for Appr. Fuel $50,000 to (B&F)
DPS Highway Fuel & Oil $50,000
e TRANOO116 01 31 2022 General Fund-Free Cash $15,000 to PRK Maint-Trees $15,000 (B&F)

11. APPOINTMENTS
Re-Appointment
e APPTO00298 01 31 2022 Joseph Grande 62 Russell St.  Asst. Harbormaster/Shellfish 12/31/2024
North Andover Sp. Police Officer



ALL ITEMS NOTED BELOW ARE REMOVED FROM THEIR RESPECTIVE COMMITTEES WITH THE
MOTION TO APPROVE THE CONSENT AGENDA

BUDGET & FINANCE
ORDR300 11 08 2021  Low St and Brown School Gym Order (amended 1/13/2022 in Cmte.)
ORDR301 11 08 2021  Authorizing-Acquisition-57-Low-St
ORDR309 11 08 2021 57 Low Street
ORDRO00314 01 10 2022 West End Fire Station Land Eminent Domain Action

LICENSE & PERMITS

e APPL00060 01 10 2022 State Automotive 2nd Hand MV License
e APPLO00061 01 10 2022 LCA Motors 2nd Hand MV License
e APPL00062 01 10 2022 Newburyport Sunoco 2nd Hand MV License

PUBLIC SAFETY

e APPLO00063 01 10 2022 28th Frigid Fiver 2/6/22 11am-1pm 5K Rail Trail at Riverwalk

e APPTO000297 01 10 2022 Dr. Robin Blair 10 Dexter Ln. Board of Health 1/10/2025
PUBLIC UTILITIES

e Pole Hearing Storey Ave.

END OF CONSENT AGENDA
REGULAR AGENDA

9. MAYOR'S UPDATE

10. FIRST READING APPOINTMENTS

11. COMMUNICATIONS
e COMMO00382 01 31 2022 Update from Global re 107 State Street
e COMMO0383 01 31 2022 NFD/OEM FY2021 Report to City Council
e (COMMO0386 01 31 2022  @Girl Scout Cookie Booth 2/19/22 Market Sq.

12. TRANSFERS
e TRANO0O117 01 31 2022 Harbormaster-Retained Earnings $54,900 to
Navigation Channel Dredge Project $54,900

13. SECOND READING APPOINTMENTS

14. ORDERS
e ORDRO00317 01 31 2022 $600,000 Loan Order-Bulkhead Project
e ORDRO00318 01 31 2022 Authorizing Senior Comm. Ctr. Lease to Port Media/NCH

15. ORDINANCES
e ODNCO00104 01 31 2022 Handicapped Parking Space — Liberty Street

16. COMMITTEE ITEMS



Ad Hoc Committee on Economic Development
In Committee:
e ODNCO098 10 12 2021  Permanent Parklets Legislation
Ad Hoc Committee on Market Landing Park and COTW
In Committee:

Budget & Finance
In Committee:
e ORDR300 11 08 2021  Low St and Brown School Gym Order (amended 1/13/2022 in Cmte.)
e ORDR301 11 08 2021  Authorizing-Acquisition-57-Low-St
e ORDR309 11 08 2021 57 Low Street
e ORDRO00314 01 10 2022 West End Fire Station Land Eminent Domain Action

Education
In Committee:

General Government
In Committee:
e APPT00296 01 10 2022 KPLaw 101 Arch St. 12" FI. Boston City Solicitor ~ 2/1/23

License & Permits

In Committee:
ODNCO047 01 27 2020  General Ordinance - Short Term Rental Units Rules
APPL00060 01 10 2022 State Automotive 2nd Hand MV License
APPL00061 01 10 2022 LCA Motors 2nd Hand MV License
APPL00062 01 10 2022 Newburyport Sunoco 2nd Hand MV License

Neighborhoods & City Services
In Committee:
e (COMM299 02 08 2021 Phillips Dr. Neighborhood Committee Ltr
e ODNCI02 11 08 2021  Late File - Ch. 17 Stormwater Management Revisions
e (ODNCO00103 01 10 2022 Streets, Sidewalks, and Other Public Places Alterations & Maintenance

Planning & Development
In Committee:
e ODNCO046 01 27 2020 Zoning Amendment Short Term Rental Unit (STRU)

Public Safety
In Committee:
e APPL00063 01 10 2022 28th Frigid Fiver 2/6/22 11am-1pm 5K Rail Trail at Riverwalk
e APPT000297 01 10 2022 Dr. Robin Blair 10 Dexter Ln. Board of Health 1/10/2025

Public Utilities
In Committee:

e Pole Hearing Storey Ave.

Rules
In Committee:
e ORDR239 02 8 2021  Council Rule 7 and 10B
17. GOOD OF THE ORDER

18. ADJOURNMENT






CONSENT AGENDA




MEETING MINUTES
January 10, 2022
City Council Meeting 7:30 pm
LOCATION: City Council Chambers, City Hall
60 Pleasant Street, Newburyport

Remote Joint Meeting of the City Council and the School Committee 6:30 pm
Zoom Details:
Please click the link below to join the webinar:
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89498517476
Or One tap mobile :
US: +13126266799,
Or Telephone:
Dial(for higher quality, dial a number based on your current location):
US: +1 312 626 6799
Webinar I1D: 894 9851 7476
International numbers available: https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kcFyU23QH4

B o o o R e R R R R R R R e e S e R R R R R R R R R R R RS S R S R e

Remote Pole Hearing 7:15 pm
Remote Regular City Council Meeting 7:30 pm
FAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAXAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAXAAAAAAAAhhhhrhhhhhihhhhhidhhhhhhhhhhihihihihihhiiiiikx
Zoom details:
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81299990548
Or One tap mobile :

US: +19292056099,81299990548# or +13017158592,81299990548#
Or Telephone:

Dial(for higher quality, dial a number based on your current location):

US: +1 929 205 6099 or +1 301 715 8592 or +1 312 626 6799
or +1 669 900 6833 or +1 253 215 8782 or +1 346 248 7799
Webinar ID: 812 9999 0548
International numbers available: https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kch1ltrR2p

*hhkkkhkhhkhkhkkkhkhhhkkhkkhhhkhkhkhkhkkhhhhkhkhhhhhkhhhrhhkhkhhhhhhkhkhhhhhkhhirhkhhhhrhkhkhhhhhhkhkhhrikhkdhhhrhkikhhhrikihihkhiiiikk

POLE HEARING:

CALL TO ORDER

The City Council President Heather Shand called the hearing to order at 7:40 pm and asked the City Clerk,
Richard B. Jones, to call the roll. The following City Councillors answered present Cameron, Khan, Lane,
McCauley, Preston, Vogel, Wallace, Wright, Zeid, and Shand. 10 present using Zoom as a platform. The
Clerk read the notice. Councillor Donahue present 7:45 pm

PUBLIC COMMENT

1. Paulo Sathler of National Grid presented the petition.

2. Patti Ann Lastennett of 14 Storey Ave

DISCUSSION

Paulo Sathler answered questions, then Councillor Lane spoke. Council President Shand closed the hearing.
Motion to refer to Public Utilities by Councillor McCauley, seconded by Councillor Lane. Roll call vote. 11 yes.
Motion passes.

1. MOMENT OF SILENCE
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE



3. CALL TO ORDER
4. COMMITTEE ASSIGNMENTS TO BE ANNOUNCED
Council President Shand read the 2022 City Council Committee Assignments
5. LATE FILE
e APPT000297 01 10 2022 Dr. Robin Blair Board of Health

Motion to waive the rules and accept the late file by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor McCauley.

Roll call vote. 11 yes. Motion passes.
6. PUBLIC COMMENT

Jimmy Stewart 351 High Street
7. MAYOR'S COMMENT

CONSENT AGENDA

NOTE: ALL ITEMS LISTED UNDER CONSENT AGENDA WILL BE ENACTED BY ONE MOTION.
THERE WILL BE NO SEPARATE DISCUSSION OF THESE ITEMS. IF DISCUSSION IS DESIRED,
THAT ITEM WILL BE REMOVED FROM THE CONSENT AGENDA AND CONSIDERED
SEPARATELY.

8. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

o December 13, 2021 (Approve)
e January 3, 2022 School Committee Inauguration (Approve)
e January 3, 2022 City Council Inauguration (Approve)
e January 3, 2022 Mayoral Inauguration (Approve)

9. COMMUNICATIONS

e APPL00060_01 10 2022 State Automotive 2nd Hand MV License (L&P)
e APPL00061_01 10 2022 LCA Motors 2nd Hand MV License (L&P)
e APPL00062_01 10 2022 Newburyport Sunoco 2nd Hand MV License (L&P)
e APPL00063_01_10_2022 28th Frigid Fiver 2/6/22 11am-1pm 5K Rail Trail at Riverwalk (PS)

10. TRANSFERS

11. APPOINTMENTS
e APPT00296 01 10 2022 KPLaw 101 Arch St. 12" FI. Boston  City Solicitor ~ 2/1/23 (GG)

ALL ITEMS NOTED BELOW ARE REMOVED FROM THEIR RESPECTIVE COMMITTEES WITH THE
MOTION TO APPROVE THE CONSENT AGENDA

Motion to approve the Consent Agenda by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor McCauley. Roll call
vote. 11 yes. Motion passes.

END OF CONSENT AGENDA
REGULAR AGENDA
9. MAYOR'S UPDATE
10. FIRST READING APPOINTMENTS

e APPT000297 01 10 2022 Dr. Robin Blair 10 Dexter Ln. Board of Health  1/10/2025
Motion to refer to Public Safety by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor McCauley. Roll call vote. 11

yes. Motion passes.



11. COMMUNICATIONS
12. TRANSFERS

13. SECOND READING APPOINTMENTS
o APPT295 12 13 2021 David Zinck 6 Laurel Rd.  Electrical Inspector ~ 1/1/2023
Motion to approve on second reading by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor McCauley. Roll call vote.
11 yes. Motion passes.

14. ORDERS
e ORDRO00314 01_10 2022 West End Fire Station Land Eminent Domain Action
Motion to refer to Budget & Finance by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor McCauley. Roll call vote.
11 yes. Motion passes.
e ORDRO00315 01_10 2022 City Council Meetings 2022
Motion to approve as amended to move the meeting date 9/26/2022 to 9/27/2022 due to Rosh Hashanah by
Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor McCauley. Roll call vote. 11 yes. Motion passes

e ORDRO00316_01 10 2022 City Council Rules 2022
Motion to approve by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor McCauley. Roll call vote. 11 yes. Motion
passes

15. ORDINANCES
e ODNCO084_07_12 2021 (Veto)  Streets, Sidewalks, and Other Public Places Alterations & Maintenance
Motion to receive and file by Councillor Wallace, seconded by Councillor McCauley. Roll call vote. 11 yes.
Motion passes
e ODNCO00103 01 10 2022 Streets, Sidewalks, and Other Public Places Alterations & Maintenance
Motion to refer to Neighborhood & City Services by Councillor Wallace, seconded by Councillor McCauley.
Roll call vote. 11 yes. Motion passes

16. COMMITTEE ITEMS
Ad Hoc Committee on Economic Development
In Committee:
e ODNCO098 10 _12 2021  Permanent Parklets Legislation

Ad Hoc Committee on Market Landing Park and COTW
In Committee:

Budget & Finance

In Committee:
e ORDR300 11 08 2021  Low St and Brown School Gym Order
¢ ORDR301_11 08 2021  Authorizing-Acquisition-57-Low-St
e ORDR309 11 08 2021 57 Low Street

Education
In Committee:

General Government
In Committee:

License & Permits
In Committee:
e (ODNCO047 01 27 2020  General Ordinance - Short Term Rental Units Rules



17.

18.

Neighborhoods & City Services
In Committee:
e COMMZ299 02_08_2021 Phillips Dr. Neighborhood Committee Ltr
e ODNC102_11 08 2021  Late File - Ch. 17 Stormwater Management Revisions

Planning & Development
In Committee:
o ODNCO046 _01_27 2020 Zoning Amendment Short Term Rental Unit (STRU)

Public Safety
In Committee:

Public Utilities
In Committee:

Rules
In Committee:
e ORDR239 02 8 2021  Council Rule 7 and 10B

GOOD OF THE ORDER

Councillor Vogel mentioned the efforts of Global on the corner of State St. to keep the sidewalk clear of snow.
Councillor Donahue gave a brief update regarding Global at 107 State St. and Mobil.

After some discussion, Council President Shand announced that the City Council Retreat will take place on
Saturday, January 29" at 10:00 am at the Senior & Community Center.

ADJOURNMENT
Motion to adjourn at 8:28 pm by Councillor McCauley, seconded by Councillor Lane. Roll call vote. 11 yes. Motion
passes.



COMMUNICATIONS































COMMOU384_01_31_2022

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT

FINANCE DEPARTMENT
60 PLEASANT STREET * P.O. BOX 550
NEWBURYPORT, MA 01950

(978) 465-4404 * (978) 462-3257 (FAX)
WWW.CITYOENEWBURYPORT.COM

SEAN R. REARDON ETHAN R. MANNING

MAYOR FINANCE DIRECTOR/CITY AUDITOR
To: Mayor Sean R. Reardon
President and Members of the Newburyport City Council
From: Ethan R. Manning, Finance Director/City Auditor
Date: January 25, 2022
Subject: FY2022 Mid-Year Budget Report

Attached is the FY2022 Mid-Year Budget Report that includes a summary of budget expenditures for the
period of July 1, 2021 through December 31, 2021. The report covers expenditures within the General
Fund and the Water, Sewer, and Harbormaster Enterprise Funds. Also included is an update on the
City’s revenue collections.

FY2022 Mid-Year Expenditures

Mid-year expenditures were at 47.4% of budget for the General Fund, 59.0% for the Water Enterprise
Fund, 56.5% for the Sewer Enterprise Fund and 53.5% for the Harbormaster Enterprise Fund. It is typical
that expenditure levels are not exactly 50% at mid-year as major expenditures occur during various
times of the year depending on the department or cost center. Below is a summary of the mid-year
expenditures by fund, which is broken out in greater detail in the reports that follow.

REVISED YTD REMAINING
% USED

BUDGET EXPENDED BUDGET
001 GENERAL FUND $75,066,632 | $35,583,209 | $39,483,422 47.4%
060 WATER ENTERPRISE FUND 5,751,985 $3,392,047 $2,359,938 59.0%
061 SEWER ENTERPRISE FUND $7,898,758 $4,465,019 $3,433,739 56.5%
6520 HARBORMASTER ENTERPRISE FUND $522,232 $279,577 $242,655 53.5%
TOTAL BUDGETARY FUNDS $89,239,607 $43,719,853  $45,519,754  49.0%

While most department/cost centers show expenses below or near 50% of appropriations, those that

were higher than 60% included:

o General Administration (76.1%): The largest part of this cost center are municipal insurance
premiums, which are paid at the start of the fiscal year.

1lof11


ksullivan
Typewritten Text
COMM00384_01_31_2022

ksullivan
Typewritten Text

ksullivan
Typewritten Text

ksullivan
Typewritten Text

ksullivan
Typewritten Text

ksullivan
Typewritten Text

ksullivan
Typewritten Text


o Human Resources (61.0%): A large component of this cost center are workers’ compensation
insurance premiums, which are paid at the start of the fiscal year.

e Board of Registrar’s (73.6%): Elections work during the first half of the fiscal year was higher
due to municipal election.

e Conservation Commission (83.3%): Funding for minute takers is drawn first from the General
Fund budget and then from the revolving fund.

e Planning Board (66.7%): Funding for minute takers is drawn first from the General Fund budget
and then from the revolving fund.

e Zoning Board of Appeals (83.3%): Funding for minute takers is drawn first from the General
Fund budget and then from the revolving fund.

o Legal (83.8%): Due to higher utilization of City Solicitor services, including, but not limited to,
planning and zoning-related matters.

e Building Department (61.0%): The local building inspector salary is drawn first from the General
Fund and then from the revolving funds.

e Historical Commission (75.0%): Funding for minute takers is drawn first from the General Fund
budget and then from the revolving fund.

o Retirement Board (100.0%): The City’s appropriation to the Newburyport Retirement System is
paid on July 1%,

Additional funding may be required in some accounts, such as snow and ice, legal services and overtime,
due to the unpredictability of those line items. In accordance with state law, the City is allowed to
exceed the budgetary appropriation for snow and ice removal as it is a matter of public safety.

However, any deficit must be removed prior to year-end through the use of reserves or other available
funds. If the deficit is not removed prior to year-end, then the shortage must be made-up in the next
fiscal year’s tax rate. In past years, Free Cash has been the primary source of funding to cover snow and
ice, as well as, overtime deficits.

FY2022 Mid-Year Revenue

Mid-year revenue was at 48.3% of the FY22 estimate for the General Fund, 52.6% for the Water
Enterprise Fund, 54.6% for the Sewer Enterprise Fund and 65.9% for the Harbormaster Enterprise Fund.
Below is a summary of the mid-year revenue by fund, which is broken out in greater detail in the reports
that follow.

ESTIMATE ACTUAL REMAINING % COLL
001 GENERAL FUND §73,694,915 | $35,619,378 | $38,075,537 48.3%
060 WATER ENTERPRISE FUND $5,677,519 $2,985,912 $2,691,607 52.6%
061 SEWER ENTERPRISE FUND $7,575,758 $4,139,441 $3,436,317 54.6%
6520 HARBORMASTER ENTERPRISE FUND $522,232 $343,932 $178,301 65.9%
TOTAL BUDGETARY FUNDS $87,470,424  $43,088,662  $44,381,762 49.3%

A full copy of this report is available in the Financial Reports Center, located at:

https://www.cityofnewburyport.com/financials

FY2022 Mid-Year Budget Report (July 1, 2021 - December 31, 2021)

20f11


https://www.cityofnewburyport.com/financials

City of Newburyport
FY2022 Mid-Year Report Overview

Expenditures:

Mid-year expenditures were at 47.4% of budget for the General Fund, 59.0% for the Water Ent. Fund, 56.5%
for the Sewer Ent. Fund, 53.5% for the Harbormaster Ent. Fund.
We anticipate the potential for operating budget transfers in the following line items by year-end:

Line Item Potential Reason
Transfer
Legal $75,000 Variable based on activity
Snow & Ice $50,000 Variable - $180,976 remaining as of 1/20/22
Fire Overtime $50,000 Variable based on coverage needs
Purchase Fuel/Oil $50,000 From RRFA Fuel Fund
Parks Maint/Trees $20,000 Tree removals; landscape materials
Legal Ads $2,000 Variable based on required notices
Total $247,000

Revenue:

Mid-year revenue was at 48.3% of the FY22 estimate for the General Fund, 52.6% for the Water Ent. Fund,
54.6% for the Sewer Ent. Fund and 65.9% for the Harbormaster Ent. Fund.

Personal Property Tax collections were down 3.3%; primarily driven by pandemic-related abatements for
businesses that were closed in calendar year 2020. Higher collections are anticipated in the 2" half of the
fiscal year due to 2 new state directives taking effect, which change how assessors classify second homes and
the methodology for assessing utility companies.

Meals Excise Tax collections were up 37.9% and Room Occupancy Excise Tax collections were up 94.0%
returning closer to pre-pandemic levels. Note that actual receipts included some prior year activity due to
extended filing and payment deadlines put in place by the Department of Revenue.

Penalties & Interest were down 17.5% due to fewer penalties and interest owed, predominantly on motor
vehicle excise tax bills and accounts in tax title.

Fee collections were down 37.6% due to lower tax title receipts (First half tax title revenue for the past three
years: FY20 $86,617, FY21 $101,383, FY22 $29,726).

Licenses & Permits were up 69.7%; this is primarily driven by the building permit fees for a development at 3
Boston Way that were paid in October 2021 totaling $240,000. Backing that payment out, receipts were up
12.2% compared to the first six months of the prior year. Collections in this category have not returned to pre-
pandemic levels due to the continued suspension of Licensing Commission fees, which generate
approximately $195,000 in annual revenue for the General Fund.

Medicaid reimbursements were up 69.2% due to prior year reimbursement requests that were submitted by
the school district earlier in the fiscal year.

The Water Fund was down 7.8% and the Sewer Fund was down 6.6% returning closer to pre-pandemic usage
levels. At this time last year, the Water and Sewer Funds were up 11.7% and 11.5%, respectively, due to
consumers staying home resulting in greater usage.

The Harbormaster Fund was down 12.6% returning closer to pre-pandemic levels. At this time last year,
Harbormaster receipts were up 50.0% due to a change in fee schedule and higher than normal boating
activity.

FY2022 Mid-Year Budget Report (July 1, 2021 - December 31, 2021)

3of11



001 GENERAL FUND

111 CITY COUNCIL

121 MAYOR'S DEPARTMENT

129 GENERAL ADMINISTRATION
132 BUDGET CONTINGENCY

135 AUDITOR'S DEPARTMENT
141 ASSESSORS DEPARTMENT
145 TREASURER'S DEPARTMENT
151 INFO TECHNOLOGY DEPT
152 HUMAN RESOURCES

161 CITY CLERK'S DEPARTMENT
163 BOARD OF REGISTRARS

165 LICENSE COMMISSION

171 CONSERVATION COMMISSION
175 PLANNING BOARD

176 ZONING BOARD

182 PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
191 LEGAL DEPARTMENT

210 POLICE DEPARTMENT

220 FIRE DEPARTMENT

241 BUILDING DEPARTMENT
291 EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT
292 ANIMAL CONTROL

293 PARKING CLERK DEPARTMENT
300 SCHOOL DEPARTMENT

398 ESSEX NORTH SHORE TECH SCHOOL

399 WHITTIER VO TECH SCHOOL
421 PUBLIC SERVICES DEPARTMENT
423 SNOW & ICE

510 HEALTH DEPARTMENT

519 SUSTAINABILITY

541 COUNCIL ON AGING

542 YOUTH SERVICES

543 VETERANS' DEPARTMENT
610 LIBRARY DEPARTMENT

630 PARKS COMMISSION

691 HISTORICAL COMMISSION
710 DEBT EXCLUSION

720 ORDINARY DEBT SERVICE
911 RETIREMENT BOARD

914 INSURANCE GROUP

921 COMMISSION ON DISABILITY
990 INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT

City of Newburyport
FY2022 Mid-Year Expenditure Summary

ORIGINAL

TRANSFERS/

REVISED

YTD

REMAINING

001 GENERAL FUND Total
060 WATER ENTERPRISE FUND Total

061 SEWER ENTERPRISE FUND Total

6520 HARBORMASTER ENTERPRISE FUND Total

Grand Total

% USED

APPROP. ADJUST. BUDGET EXPENDED BUDGET
97,864 0 97,864 44,672 53,192 45.6%
341,652 0 341,652 153,040 188,612 44.8%
364,545 0 364,545 277,337 87,208 76.1%
325,770 (325,588) 181 0 181 0.0%
351,622 0 351,622 172,433 179,189 49.0%
256,093 3,057 259,150 120,563 138,587 46.5%
407,587 4,132 411,719 203,761 207,957 49.5%
337,676 48,322 385,998 194,679 191,319 50.4%
316,791 8,500 325,291 198,391 126,899 61.0%
308,464 17,020 325,484 157,744 167,740 48.5%
71,940 0 71,940 52,977 18,964 73.6%
8,500 0 8,500 4,264 4,236 50.2%
1,800 0 1,800 1,500 300 83.3%
1,800 0 1,800 1,200 600 66.7%
1,800 0 1,800 1,500 300 83.3%
476,802 11,335 488,137 249,728 238,410 51.2%
100,000 0 100,000 83,799 16,201 83.8%
4,288,073 135,305 4,423,378 2,245,651 2,177,728 50.8%
4,110,873 220,118 4,330,990 2,115,939 2,215,052 48.9%
184,635 0 184,635 112,719 71,916 61.0%
20,000 0 20,000 9,996 10,004 50.0%
66,499 0 66,499 32,387 34,112 48.7%
594,794 0 594,794 260,254 334,540 43.8%
33,485,466 0| 33,485,466 | 13,662,641 | 19,822,825 40.8%
105,000 0 105,000 56,697 48,303 54.0%
654,314 0 654,314 327,158 327,156 50.0%
3,342,391 34,866 3,377,257 1,774,668 1,602,590 52.5%
290,000 0 290,000 60,257 229,743 20.8%
268,057 1,618 269,675 105,895 163,780 39.3%
1,782,227 0 1,782,227 702,019 1,080,208 39.4%
308,874 3,620 312,494 152,863 159,630 48.9%
437,121 0 437,121 184,140 252,981 42.1%
286,673 1,492 288,166 127,126 161,040 44.1%
1,445,978 6,400 1,452,378 698,540 753,839 48.1%
400,475 1,824 402,299 211,536 190,763 52.6%
1,800 0 1,800 1,350 450 75.0%
3,171,735 0 3,171,735 1,289,218 1,882,518 40.6%
962,598 0 962,598 409,892 552,706 42.6%
4,768,156 0 4,768,156 4,767,617 539 [ 100.0%
9,895,472 0 9,895,472 4,105,747 5,789,725 41.5%
2,693 0 2,693 1,310 1,382 48.7%
0 250,000 250,000 250,000 0| 100.0%
74,644,612 422,020 75,066,632 35,583,209 39,483,422 47.4%
5,751,985 0 5,751,985 3,392,047 2,359,938 59.0%
7,675,758 223,000 7,898,758 4,465,019 3,433,739 56.5%
522,232 0 522,232 279,577 242,655 53.5%
88,594,587 645,020 89,239,607 43,719,853 45,519,754 49.0%

40f11

FY2022 Mid-Year Budget Report (July 1, 2021 - December 31, 2021)




City of Newburyport
FY2022 Mid-Year Expenditures by Category

ORIGINAL TRANSFERS/  REVISED YTD REMAINING % USED
APPROP. ADJUST. BUDGET EXPENDED BUDGET
001 GENERAL FUND
111 CITY COUNCIL
001 PERSONNEL SERVICES 83,864 0 83,864 30,672 53,192 36.6%
002 PURCHASE OF SERVICES 14,000 0 14,000 14,000 0| 100.0%
111 CITY COUNCIL Total 97,864 0 97,864 44,672 53,192 45.6%
121 MAYOR'S DEPARTMENT
001 PERSONNEL SERVICES 271,040 0 271,040 108,549 162,491 40.0%
002 PURCHASE OF SERVICES 62,612 0 62,612 36,491 26,121 58.3%
007 OTHER CHARGES & EXPENSES 8,000 0 8,000 8,000 0| 100.0%
121 MAYOR'S DEPARTMENT Total 341,652 0 341,652 153,040 188,612 44.8%
129 GENERAL ADMINISTRATION
001 PERSONNEL SERVICES 7,500 0 7,500 3,250 4,250 43.3%
002 PURCHASE OF SERVICES 146,500 0 146,500 70,316 76,184 48.0%
004 SUPPLIES 6,000 0 6,000 189 5,811 3.2%
007 OTHER CHARGES & EXPENSES 204,545 0 204,545 203,582 963 99.5%
129 GENERAL ADMINISTRATION Total 364,545 0 364,545 277,337 87,208 76.1%
132 BUDGET CONTINGENCY
007 OTHER CHARGES & EXPENSES 325,770 | (325,588)| 181 0 181 0.0%
132 BUDGET CONTINGENCY Total 325,770 (325,588) 181 0 181 0.0%
135 AUDITOR'S DEPARTMENT
001 PERSONNEL SERVICES 302,917 0 302,917 147,396 155,521 48.7%
002 PURCHASE OF SERVICES 46,500 0 46,500 24,000 22,500 51.6%
004 SUPPLIES 1,750 0 1,750 582 1,168 33.3%
007 OTHER CHARGES & EXPENSES 455 0 455 455 0| 100.0%
135 AUDITOR'S DEPARTMENT Total 351,622 0 351,622 172,433 179,189 49.0%
141 ASSESSORS DEPARTMENT
001 PERSONNEL SERVICES 222,633 3,057 225,690 107,518 118,172 47.6%
002 PURCHASE OF SERVICES 29,877 0 29,877 10,682 19,195 35.8%
004 SUPPLIES 3,000 0 3,000 1,801 1,199 60.0%
007 OTHER CHARGES & EXPENSES 583 0 583 563 20 96.6%
141 ASSESSORS DEPARTMENT Total 256,093 3,057 259,150 120,563 138,587 46.5%
145 TREASURER'S DEPARTMENT
001 PERSONNEL SERVICES 349,737 4,132 353,869 174,847 179,022 49.4%
002 PURCHASE OF SERVICES 53,500 0 53,500 26,008 27,492 48.6%
004 SUPPLIES 2,250 0 2,250 1,023 1,227 45.5%
007 OTHER CHARGES & EXPENSES 2,100 0 2,100 1,884 216 89.7%
145 TREASURER'S DEPARTMENT Total 407,587 4,132 411,719 203,761 207,957 49.5%
151 INFO TECHNOLOGY DEPT
001 PERSONNEL SERVICES 106,018 48,322 154,340 53,759 100,581 34.8%
002 PURCHASE OF SERVICES 229,658 0 229,658 139,811 89,847 60.9%

FY2022 Mid-Year Budget Report (July 1, 2021 - December 31, 2021) 50f11



004 SUPPLIES
151 INFO TECHNOLOGY DEPT Total

152 HUMAN RESOURCES
001 PERSONNEL SERVICES
002 PURCHASE OF SERVICES
004 SUPPLIES
007 OTHER CHARGES & EXPENSES
152 HUMAN RESOURCES Total

161 CITY CLERK'S DEPARTMENT
001 PERSONNEL SERVICES
002 PURCHASE OF SERVICES
161 CITY CLERK'S DEPARTMENT Total

163 BOARD OF REGISTRARS
001 PERSONNEL SERVICES
007 OTHER CHARGES & EXPENSES
163 BOARD OF REGISTRARS Total

165 LICENSE COMMISSION
001 PERSONNEL SERVICES
007 OTHER CHARGES & EXPENSES
165 LICENSE COMMISSION Total

171 CONSERVATION COMMISSION
001 PERSONNEL SERVICES
171 CONSERVATION COMMISSION Total

175 PLANNING BOARD
001 PERSONNEL SERVICES
175 PLANNING BOARD Total

176 ZONING BOARD
001 PERSONNEL SERVICES
176 ZONING BOARD Total

182 PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
001 PERSONNEL SERVICES
002 PURCHASE OF SERVICES
004 SUPPLIES
182 PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT Total

191 LEGAL DEPARTMENT
002 PURCHASE OF SERVICES
191 LEGAL DEPARTMENT Total

City of Newburyport

FY2022 Mid-Year Expenditures by Category

ORIGINAL TRANSFERS/  REVISED YTD REMAINING . '
APPROP.  ADJUST. BUDGET  EXPENDED  BUDGET
2,000 0] 2,000 1,109 891 | 55.5%
337,676 48,322 385,998 194,679 191,319  50.4%
157,218 0 157,218 62,896 94,322 | 40.0%
157,873 8,500 166,373 134,766 31,607 | 81.0%
1,500 0 1,500 530 970 | 35.3%
200 0 200 200 0| 100.0%
316,791 8,500 325,291 198,391 126,899  61.0%
294,964 17,020 311,984 151,606 160,379 |  48.6%
13,500 0 13,500 6,138 7,362 | 45.5%
308,464 17,020 325,484 157,744 167,740  48.5%
4,440 0 4,440 2,214 2,226 | 49.9%
67,500 0 67,500 50,762 16,738 | 75.2%
71,940 0 71,940 52,977 18,964  73.6%
7,500 0 7,500 3,750 3,750 |  50.0%
1,000 0 1,000 514 486 | 51.4%
8,500 0 8,500 4,264 4,236  50.2%
1,800 0 1,800 1,500 300 | 83.3%
1,800 0 1,800 1,500 300 83.3%
1,800 0 1,800 1,200 600 | 66.7%
1,800 0 1,800 1,200 600  66.7%
1,800 0 1,800 1,500 300 | 83.3%
1,800 0 1,800 1,500 300 83.3%
428,677 5,335 434,012 211,461 222,551 | 48.7%
45,075 6,000 51,075 37,731 13,344 |  73.9%
3,050 0 3,050 536 2,514 |  17.6%
476,802 11,335 488,137 249,728 238,410  51.2%
100,000 | 0 100,000 83,799 | 16,201 | 83.8%
100,000 0 100,000 83,799 16,201  83.8%
6 of 11

FY2022 Mid-Year Budget Report (July 1, 2021 - December 31, 2021)



City of Newburyport
FY2022 Mid-Year Expenditures by Category

ORIGINAL TRANSFERS/ REVISED YTD REMAINING % USED
APPROP. ADJUST. BUDGET EXPENDED BUDGET
210 POLICE DEPARTMENT
001 PERSONNEL SERVICES 3,946,731 135,305 4,082,036 2,097,875 1,984,161 51.4%
002 PURCHASE OF SERVICES 169,887 0 169,887 84,326 85,561 49.6%
004 SUPPLIES 70,100 0 70,100 18,840 51,260 26.9%
007 OTHER CHARGES & EXPENSES 21,630 0 21,630 15,953 5,677 73.8%
008 CAPITAL OUTLAY 79,725 0 79,725 28,657 51,068 35.9%
210 POLICE DEPARTMENT Total 4,288,073 135,305 4,423,378 2,245,651 2,177,728 50.8%
220 FIRE DEPARTMENT
001 PERSONNEL SERVICES 3,832,823 220,118 4,052,940 1,997,100 2,055,840 49.3%
002 PURCHASE OF SERVICES 199,500 0 199,500 102,106 97,394 51.2%
004 SUPPLIES 73,000 0 73,000 13,503 59,497 18.5%
007 OTHER CHARGES & EXPENSES 5,550 0 5,550 3,230 2,320 58.2%
220 FIRE DEPARTMENT Total 4,110,873 220,118 4,330,990 2,115,939 2,215,052 48.9%
241 BUILDING DEPARTMENT
001 PERSONNEL SERVICES 182,635 0 182,635 111,188 71,448 60.9%
004 SUPPLIES 2,000 0 2,000 1,532 468 76.6%
241 BUILDING DEPARTMENT Total 184,635 0 184,635 112,719 71,916 61.0%
291 EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT
001 PERSONNEL SERVICES 18,000 0 18,000 9,000 9,000 50.0%
004 SUPPLIES 500 0 500 97 403 19.3%
007 OTHER CHARGES & EXPENSES 1,500 0 1,500 900 600 60.0%
291 EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT Total 20,000 0 20,000 9,996 10,004 50.0%
292 ANIMAL CONTROL
001 PERSONNEL SERVICES 59,099 0 59,099 30,480 28,619 51.6%
002 PURCHASE OF SERVICES 4,950 0 4,950 1,050 3,900 21.2%
004 SUPPLIES 2,100 0 2,100 683 1,417 32.5%
007 OTHER CHARGES & EXPENSES 350 0 350 174 176 49.7%
292 ANIMAL CONTROL Total 66,499 0 66,499 32,387 34,112 48.7%
293 PARKING CLERK DEPARTMENT
001 PERSONNEL SERVICES 250,594 0 250,594 113,010 137,584 45.1%
002 PURCHASE OF SERVICES 272,700 0 272,700 127,907 144,793 46.9%
004 SUPPLIES 71,500 0 71,500 19,337 52,163 27.0%
293 PARKING CLERK DEPARTMENT Total 594,794 0 594,794 260,254 334,540 43.8%
300 SCHOOL DEPARTMENT
002 PURCHASE OF SERVICES 33,485,466 0| 33,485,466 | 13,662,641 | 19,822,825 40.8%
300 SCHOOL DEPARTMENT Total 33,485,466 0 33,485,466 13,662,641 19,822,825 40.8%
398 ESSEX NORTH SHORE TECH SCHOOL
002 PURCHASE OF SERVICES 105,000 | 0 105,000 56,697 | 48,303 | 54.0%
398 ESSEX NORTH SHORE TECH SCHOOL Total 105,000 0 105,000 56,697 48,303 54.0%
FY2022 Mid-Year Budget Report (July 1, 2021 - December 31, 2021) 7 of 11



City of Newburyport
FY2022 Mid-Year Expenditures by Category

ORIGINAL TRANSFERS/  REVISED YTD REMAINING % USED
APPROP. ADJUST. BUDGET EXPENDED BUDGET
399 WHITTIER VO TECH SCHOOL
002 PURCHASE OF SERVICES 654,314 0 | 654,314 327,158 327,156 50.0%
399 WHITTIER VO TECH SCHOOL Total 654,314 0 654,314 327,158 327,156 50.0%
421 PUBLIC SERVICES DEPARTMENT
001 PERSONNEL SERVICES 2,132,404 34,866 2,167,270 1,023,844 1,143,426 47.2%
002 PURCHASE OF SERVICES 577,487 0 577,487 208,983 368,504 36.2%
004 SUPPLIES 255,000 0 255,000 176,059 78,941 69.0%
008 CAPITAL OUTLAY 377,500 0 377,500 365,781 11,719 96.9%
421 PUBLIC SERVICES DEPARTMENT Total 3,342,391 34,866 3,377,257 1,774,668 1,602,590 52.5%
423 SNOW & ICE
001 PERSONNEL SERVICES 115,000 0 115,000 6,530 108,470 5.7%
002 PURCHASE OF SERVICES 175,000 0 175,000 53,727 121,273 30.7%
423 SNOW & ICE Total 290,000 0 290,000 60,257 229,743 20.8%
510 HEALTH DEPARTMENT
001 PERSONNEL SERVICES 231,243 1,618 232,861 95,940 136,921 41.2%
002 PURCHASE OF SERVICES 31,314 0 31,314 8,901 22,413 28.4%
004 SUPPLIES 4,500 0 4,500 1,014 3,486 22.5%
007 OTHER CHARGES & EXPENSES 1,000 0 1,000 40 960 4.0%
510 HEALTH DEPARTMENT Total 268,057 1,618 269,675 105,895 163,780 39.3%
519 SUSTAINABILITY
001 PERSONNEL SERVICES 129,977 0 129,977 82,572 47,406 63.5%
002 PURCHASE OF SERVICES 1,650,750 0 1,650,750 618,936 1,031,814 37.5%
004 SUPPLIES 1,500 0 1,500 511 989 34.1%
519 SUSTAINABILITY Total 1,782,227 0 1,782,227 702,019 1,080,208 39.4%
541 COUNCIL ON AGING
001 PERSONNEL SERVICES 277,374 3,620 280,994 135,123 145,871 48.1%
002 PURCHASE OF SERVICES 21,500 0 21,500 15,153 6,347 70.5%
004 SUPPLIES 10,000 0 10,000 2,588 7,412 25.9%
541 COUNCIL ON AGING Total 308,874 3,620 312,494 152,863 159,630 48.9%
542 YOUTH SERVICES
001 PERSONNEL SERVICES 355,321 0 355,321 157,131 198,190 44.2%
002 PURCHASE OF SERVICES 26,300 0 26,300 11,711 14,589 44.5%
007 OTHER CHARGES & EXPENSES 55,500 0 55,500 15,298 40,202 27.6%
542 YOUTH SERVICES Total 437,121 0 437,121 184,140 252,981 42.1%
543 VETERANS' DEPARTMENT
001 PERSONNEL SERVICES 145,345 1,492 146,838 71,438 75,400 48.7%
002 PURCHASE OF SERVICES 7,268 0 7,268 2,091 5,177 28.8%
007 OTHER CHARGES & EXPENSES 134,060 0 134,060 53,597 80,463 40.0%
543 VETERANS' DEPARTMENT Total 286,673 1,492 288,166 127,126 161,040 44.1%

FY2022 Mid-Year Budget Report (July 1, 2021 - December 31, 2021) 8of11



610 LIBRARY DEPARTMENT
001 PERSONNEL SERVICES
002 PURCHASE OF SERVICES
007 OTHER CHARGES & EXPENSES
610 LIBRARY DEPARTMENT Total

630 PARKS COMMISSION
001 PERSONNEL SERVICES
002 PURCHASE OF SERVICES
004 SUPPLIES
007 OTHER CHARGES & EXPENSES
008 CAPITAL OUTLAY
630 PARKS COMMISSION Total

691 HISTORICAL COMMISSION
001 PERSONNEL SERVICES
691 HISTORICAL COMMISSION Total

710 DEBT EXCLUSION
009 DEBT SERVICE
710 DEBT EXCLUSION Total

720 ORDINARY DEBT SERVICE
009 DEBT SERVICE
720 ORDINARY DEBT SERVICE Total

911 RETIREMENT BOARD
001 PERSONNEL SERVICES
911 RETIREMENT BOARD Total

914 INSURANCE GROUP
001 PERSONNEL SERVICES
010 OTHER FINANCING USES
914 INSURANCE GROUP Total

921 COMMISSION ON DISABILITY
001 PERSONNEL SERVICES
921 COMMISSION ON DISABILITY Total

990 INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
010 OTHER FINANCING USES
990 INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT Total

001 GENERAL FUND Total

060 WATER ENTERPRISE FUND
450 WATER DEPARTMENT

City of Newburyport
FY2022 Mid-Year Expenditures by Category

ORIGINAL TRANSFERS/  REVISED YTD REMAINING % USED

APPROP. ADJUST. BUDGET EXPENDED BUDGET 0
1,072,551 6,400 1,078,951 501,875 577,076 46.5%
373,427 0 373,427 196,664 176,763 52.7%

0 0 0 0 0
1,445,978 6,400 1,452,378 698,540 753,839 48.1%
309,425 1,824 311,249 143,344 167,905 46.1%
32,600 0 32,600 25,142 7,458 77.1%
46,000 0 46,000 37,196 8,804 80.9%
450 0 450 450 0| 100.0%
12,000 0 12,000 5,404 6,596 45.0%
400,475 1,824 402,299 211,536 190,763 52.6%
1,800 0 1,800 1,350 450 75.0%
1,800 0 1,800 1,350 450 75.0%
3,171,735 0 3,171,735 1,289,218 1,882,518 40.6%
3,171,735 0 3,171,735 1,289,218 1,882,518 40.6%
962,598 0 962,598 409,892 552,706 42.6%
962,598 0 962,598 409,892 552,706 42.6%
4,768,156 0 4,768,156 4,767,617 539 | 100.0%
4,768,156 0 4,768,156 4,767,617 539 100.0%
9,490,925 0 9,490,925 3,701,200 5,789,725 39.0%
404,547 0 404,547 404,547 0| 100.0%
9,895,472 0 9,895,472 4,105,747 5,789,725 41.5%
2,693 0 2,693 1,310 1,382 48.7%
2,693 0 2,693 1,310 1,382 48.7%
0 250,000 250,000 250,000 0| 100.0%
0 250,000 250,000 250,000 0 100.0%
74,644,612 422,020 75,066,632 35,583,209 39,483,422 47.4%
9of11

FY2022 Mid-Year Budget Report (July 1, 2021 - December 31, 2021)



001 PERSONNEL SERVICES
002 PURCHASE OF SERVICES
004 SUPPLIES
007 OTHER CHARGES & EXPENSES
008 CAPITAL OUTLAY
009 DEBT SERVICE
010 OTHER FINANCING USES
450 WATER DEPARTMENT Total

060 WATER ENTERPRISE FUND Total

061 SEWER ENTERPRISE FUND
440 SEWER DEPARTMENT
001 PERSONNEL SERVICES
002 PURCHASE OF SERVICES
004 SUPPLIES
007 OTHER CHARGES & EXPENSES
008 CAPITAL OUTLAY
009 DEBT SERVICE
010 OTHER FINANCING USES
440 SEWER DEPARTMENT Total

061 SEWER ENTERPRISE FUND Total

6520 HARBORMASTER ENTERPRISE FUND
295 HARBORMASTER DEPARTMENT
001 PERSONNEL SERVICES
002 PURCHASE OF SERVICES
004 SUPPLIES
007 OTHER CHARGES & EXPENSES
008 CAPITAL OUTLAY
009 DEBT SERVICE
010 OTHER FINANCING USES
295 HARBORMASTER DEPARTMENT Total

6520 HARBORMASTER ENTERPRISE FUND Total

Grand Total

City of Newburyport
FY2022 Mid-Year Expenditures by Category

ORIGINAL TRANSFERS/  REVISED YTD REMAINING % USED
APPROP. ADJUST. BUDGET EXPENDED BUDGET
2,287,613 26,683 2,314,296 1,230,766 1,083,530 53.2%
1,159,756 0 1,159,756 479,905 679,850 41.4%
191,370 0 191,370 75,597 115,773 39.5%
136,861 (26,683) 110,178 90,164 20,013 81.8%
315,000 0 315,000 39,519 275,481 12.5%
1,645,782 0 1,645,782 1,460,491 185,291 88.7%
15,604 0 15,604 15,604 0| 100.0%
5,751,985 0 5,751,985 3,392,047 2,359,938 59.0%
5,751,985 0 5,751,985 3,392,047 2,359,938 59.0%
2,513,863 28,577 2,542,440 1,329,841 1,212,598 52.3%
1,310,711 40,000 1,350,711 579,588 771,123 42.9%
487,950 0 487,950 189,396 298,554 38.8%
133,729 (28,577) 105,152 84,605 20,548 80.5%
271,000 0 271,000 57,065 213,935 21.1%
2,940,303 0 2,940,303 2,023,322 916,980 68.8%
18,202 183,000 201,202 201,202 0| 100.0%
7,675,758 223,000 7,898,758 4,465,019 3,433,739 56.5%
7,675,758 223,000 7,898,758 4,465,019 3,433,739 56.5%
331,135 1,828 332,963 181,083 151,880 54.4%
51,750 0 51,750 15,858 35,892 30.6%
13,600 0 13,600 9,082 4,518 66.8%
16,328 (1,828) 14,500 9,488 5,012 65.4%
30,000 0 30,000 946 29,054 3.2%
78,098 0 78,098 61,799 16,299 79.1%
1,322 0 1,322 1,322 0| 100.0%
522,232 0 522,232 279,577 242,655 53.5%
522,232 0 522,232 279,577 242,655 53.5%
88,594,587 645,020 89,239,607 43,719,853 45,519,754 49.0%
10 of 11

FY2022 Mid-Year Budget Report (July 1, 2021 - December 31, 2021)




CATEGORY

Tax Revenue

Real Estate Tax
Personal Property Tax
Total Tax Revenue

Local Receipts
Motor Vehicle Excise

Room Occupancy Excise
Meals Excise

Pen & Int on Tax & Exc
Payments in Lieu of Taxes
Fees

Other Dept. Revenue
Licenses and Permits

Fines & Forfeits

Investment Income

Medicaid Reimbursement
Miscellaneous Recurring
Miscellaneous Non-Recurring
Total Local Receipts

Local Receipts Excluding MV Excise

Net State Aid

Total General Fund Revenue

Enterprise Funds

Water Fund Revenue

Sewer Fund Revenue
Harbormaster Fund Revenue

Total Budgetary Funds

(1)

(2)
(3)
(4)

(5)

City of Newburyport
FY2022 Mid-Year Revenue Summary

FY2021 Mid-Year Revenue

FY2022 Mid-Year Revenue

FY21 vs. FY22 +/-

ESTIMATE 6MO ACTUAL REMAINING % COLL ESTIMATE 6MO ACTUAL REMAINING % COLL S %
60,036,691 30,142,239 29,894,452 50.2% 62,389,727 30,317,319 32,072,407 48.6% 175,081 0.6%
680,936 337,893 343,043 49.6% 818,870 326,717 492,153 39.9% (11,177) -3.3%
60,717,627 30,480,132 30,237,495 50.2% 63,208,597 30,644,036 32,564,560 48.5% 163,904 0.5%
2,675,305 379,437 2,295,868 14.2% 2,800,000 469,806 2,330,194 16.8% 90,369 23.8%
200,000 137,086 62,914 68.5% 260,000 265,995 (5,995) 102.3% 128,909 94.0%
491,000 319,049 171,951 65.0% 600,000 439,879 160,121 73.3% 120,830 37.9%
280,000 179,514 100,486 64.1% 325,000 148,067 176,933 45.6% (31,446) -17.5%
40,000 0 40,000 0.0% 27,000 20,144 6,856 74.6% 20,144 n/a
255,000 211,872 43,128 83.1% 298,000 132,127 165,873 44.3% (79,745) -37.6%
50,000 35,841 14,160 71.7% 60,000 36,620 23,381 61.0% 779 2.2%
750,000 417,176 332,824 55.6% 861,300 707,931 153,369 82.2% 290,755 69.7%
10,000 3,880 6,120 38.8% 5,000 3,678 1,323 73.6% (203) -5.2%
90,000 31,446 58,554 34.9% 60,000 26,289 33,711 43.8% (5,157) -16.4%
110,000 12,169 97,831 11.1% 110,000 20,586 89,414 18.7% 8,416 69.2%
176,729 66,634 110,095 37.7% 170,700 83,228 87,472 48.8% 16,594 24.9%
0 3,226 (3,226) 100.0% 0 61,065 (61,065) 100.0% 57,839 1792.8%
5,128,034 1,797,331 3,330,703 35.0% 5,577,000 2,415,414 3,161,586 43.3% 618,084 34.4%
2,452,729 1,417,893 1,034,836 57.8% 2,777,000 1,945,608 831,392 70.1% 527,715 37.2%
4,892,878 2,475,768 2,417,110 50.6% 4,909,318 2,559,927 2,349,391 52.1% 84,159 3.4%
70,738,539 34,753,231 35,985,308 49.1% 73,694,915 35,619,378 38,075,537 48.3% 866,147 2.5%
5,249,764 3,237,921 2,011,843 61.7% 5,677,519 2,985,912 2,691,607 52.6% (252,009) -7.8%
7,215,261 4,429,644 2,785,617 61.4% 7,575,758 4,139,441 3,436,317 54.6% (290,203) -6.6%
465,250 393,671 71,579 84.6% 522,232 343,932 178,301 65.9% (49,739) -12.6%
83,668,813 42,814,467 40,854,347 51.2% 87,470,424 43,088,662 44,381,762 49.3% 274,196 6%

(1) Motor vehicle excise tax bills mailed out by end of Feburary.
(2) Payments in lieu of taxes paid in March; category includes any roll back taxes as well.
(3) Municipal liens, off duty fees, registry fees, tax title, fire alarm box fees.
(4) Copies/recordings, zoning/ordinances, business certificates.
(5) Police incident/accident, cell tower lease payments, Animal Control, Veterans' Services, FWS refuge revenue sharing.

FY2022 Mid-Year Budget Report (July 1, 2021 - December 31, 2021)

11 of 11

> €

SIIIDEEIIEDE DD

->

->

€«



COMMOU385_01_31_2022

January 19, 2022
To: City Council President Shand

From: Deputy Chief Steve Bradbury
Building Commissioner Greg Earls

Re: Short Term Rental Units and Automatic Fire Sprinkler Systems

The following are the requirements to provide automatic fire sprinklers in one- and two-family dwellings being used as
Short-Term Rental Units.

One- and Two-Family Dwellings are covered by the 2015 International Residential Code and is revised in Massachusetts
by 780 CMR 9™ Edition.

780 CMR defines “Lodging House” as:
A one-family dwelling with five or fewer guest rooms where one or more occupants is primarily permanent in nature
and compensation is provided for the guest rooms. A building licensed as a “lodging house” in accordance with M.G.L. ¢

140 22 through 31 shall comply with 780 CMR requirements according to its appropriate use and occupancy
classification.

780 CMR R313.2 One- and Two-Family Dwellings Automatic Fire Systems. One- and two-family dwellings used as a
lodging house shall be equipped with an automatic sprinkler system installed in accordance with NFPA 13D. Only one-

and two-family dwellings having and aggregate area greater than 14,400 square feet shall have fire sprinklers installed in
accordance with NFPA 13D.

The definition is contrary to the highlighted portion of the code for lodging houses as it is defined as an owner-occupied
single-family dwelling yet is referred in 780 CMR Building Code as a one- or two-family dwelling.

Furthermore, the second sentence of 780 CMR R313.2, referenced above and not highlighted, requires a one- and two -
family dwelling only greater than 14,400 sq ft to have an automatic fire sprinkler system.

In short, we have determined that 780 CMR stipulates that owner-occupied STRUs require sprinklers yet “investment
properties”, in which the owner does not use as a primary residence, there is no such requirement.

Given the ambiguity and contrary nature of 780 CMR in this specific case, we respectfully request that the City Council
not act on the licensing of STRUs until the Commonwealth defines its position with more clarity.

At Rondh, \;b/\/\ {‘,(>

Deputy Fire Chief Steve Bradtﬁ{iry Building Commissiéner Greg Earls

cc. Mayor Sean Reardon
Any Port, Planning Director

lannmifaw DI lhmndt Zmwmi;~ A

Jennifer Blancnet, LONing Ad inforcement Oificer


ksullivan
Typewritten Text
COMM00385_01_31_2022


TRANSFERS










APPOINTMENTS
FIRST READING













END OF CONSENT AGENDA

BEGINNING OF REGULAR AGENDA




COMMUNICATIONS




COMM00382_01_31_2022

From: Jaclyn Harrison <jaclyn.harrison@globalp.com>

Sent: Monday, January 10, 2022 11:23 AM

To: Richard Jones <RJones@CityofNewburyport.com>

Cc: Jeffrey Roelofs <jlr@roelofslaw.com>; Sean Geary <SGeary@globalp.com>; Stacey Hickey
<shickey@globalp.com>; Steve Barakian <sbarakian@globalp.com>; Ryan Lawlor
<ryan.lawlor@globalp.com>; Dino DeThomas <dino.dethomas@globalp.com>;
jenniedonahue2021@gmail.com; Andrew Port <APort@CityofNewburyport.com>; Jennifer Blanchet
<JBlanchet@CityofNewburyport.com>; Jeffrey T. Blake <JBlake @k-plaw.com>; Councillor Shand
<heather.shand@gmail.com>; Sean Reardon <SReardon@CityofNewburyport.com>

Subject: [Ext]Global Efforts Related to Potential Residential Use of Property - January 2022 Update

external e-mail use caution opening
Richard,

Please find below Global’s monthly written report regarding the status of its efforts under Paragraph
1(B) of the Maintenance and Cooperation Agreement.

1. We have negotiated a preliminary agreement with ExxonMobil pursuant to which ExxonMobil
will begin their preliminary environmental review of the existing conditions at Newburyport
property, a precondition of their approval to lift the deed restriction prohibiting residential uses
of the property. The agreement will be executed this week. Pursuant to the agreement, we have
agreed to pay ExxonMobil $20,000 to cover their costs of completing their environmental
review and engaging outside counsel to review and prepare a proposed deed modification.

2. We are finalizing a listing agreement with a real estate broker to begin marketing the property
for residential redevelopment, subject to ExxonMobil’s agreement to remove the residential

deed restriction. We expect to execute the listing agreement week of 1/17.

Regards,

Jaclyn Harrison
Corporate Communications & PR Manager

C 774.463.7130 | W www.globalp.com
Global Partners LP | 800 South Street, Suite 500 | Waltham, MA 02453




COMMO00383_01 31 2022

Newburyport Fire Department/
Office of Emergency Management

Report to City Council for Calendar Year 2021
January 18, 2022

The Newburyport Fire Department operates out of two fire stations utilizing a crew of 9 on duty
at all times — 6 personnel at Headquarters and 3 at Station 2. Headquarters companies cover from
Pl point to the high school, Station 2 companies cover from the hospital to the West Newbury
line. The FD is first-due to all fire calls, car accidents, hazardous materials calls and emergency
medical calls in the city and runs mutual aid to all surrounding communities in multiple states.
The department operates 4 engines, 2 aerial ladder trucks, a forestry truck, a fire boat, and
several support vehicles.

All crews operate on a 24 hour work day that rotates through the month. The administrative staff
(Chief, Deputy Chief, and Executive Assistant) works an administrative schedule, Monday
through Friday. The Chief and Deputy Chief are on-call 24/7, so office hours may vary.

The department utilizes shifts of 9 personnel per Group, including a dispatcher. Of the 8 floor
personnel assigned, 7 are guaranteed through a minimum staffing clause in the contract. This
allows for both front line engines to be staffed with 3 personnel and the front-line ladder to be
staffed with 1. Due to the number of vacancies caused by illness, injury, vacation time, etc., the
ladder is normally staffed with 1.

National Fire Protection Association (NFPA) standards clarity what we already knew; we are
under-staffed. NFPA 1710 calls for 4-person engine companies, and at least 4 on the ladder
truck. In order to meet this standard, we would need an additional 4 personnel per group (4
groups). Although the city many never be able to meet this standard, it should attempt to comply
with the intent (firefighter safety). | have attempted to get 4 additional firefighter/EMTs through
the budget process in the past, but it fails to garner support with the administration or council.

Call Volume (See Attachment)



COMMO0386_01_31_2022 Late File

YR&EE‘»\ .Uf "t
ﬂE‘“"bﬂ
City of Newburyport a
City Clerk 11 JAN 2T AR 10: 50
60 Pleasant Street 8
Newburyport Ma, 01950
Dr. Michelle R. LaFlamme
18 North Rd.
Kensington, NH 03833
Dear Council, January 23, 2022

| am the troop co-leader of a local Girl Scout troop and we respectfully request permission to
have a cookie booth in Market Square Saturday February 19th from 10 am to 2 pm. We will only
have one table and 4 girls at the event. We will not obstruct pedestrian traffic nor will be loud or
disrespectful in any way. | thank you for your time and consideration.

VIR
M"W

Michelle R. LaFlamme
Leader Girl Troop 65442

Gre-L1E= 7917
AvlaHamme @ /j(vuu LM



Covid-19

The fire department/EMA worked closely with the Health Department responding to the Covid-
19 pandemic, and the FD/EMA took the lead on organizing and managing the operational
aspects of the city’s vaccination clinics and the vaccination of the city’s shut-in population
utilizing our EMTSs.

The FD never failed, throughout the pandemic, to answer each and every request for assistance,
medical or fire. Through strict internal policies, we managed to keep our staff healthy and
available to answer calls throughout the first round of Covid-19 infection.

The FD has amassed a stockpile of Personal Protective Equipment (PPE) to protect our personnel
while responding and treating patients.

Annual Grants/Revenue

The department obtains minimal dollars through grant funds. The lower-tier grants for
emergency management and through the fire marshal’s office total less than $20k. Large, federal
grants for SCBA purchases or additional staffing have proven evasive to us for unknown
reasons. We are hoping for success in this cycle.

Cancer

Occupational cancer is an epidemic in the fire service, and our department is no exception. We
are now on our 7" cancer diagnosis and have seen 2 of our personnel die from occupational
cancer and another is suffering from bladder cancer. On July 1, 2021, Firefighter Brett
Burkinshaw succumbed to brain cancer at the age of 46. Retired Fire Chief Steven Cutter died of
the same brain cancer in 2020.

Both of the city’s fire stations are substandard and non-code compliant and both need to be
replaced/renovated. Station 2 is up for funding now, but the intent was to do the
renovation/replacement on both stations in the same project. The headquarters station needs to
be addressed in the near future as it is an unsafe and unhealthy environment to live/work in. 1
believe that our firefighters’ health is priceless. In my career, | have buried 6 from occupational
cancer and I don’t want to do it again. It is time for the administration and city council to take
this seriously to save the lives of our personnel.



Apparatus Fleet

Although the city council has been supportive with equipment purchases in the past, we are in
need of a new engine (pumper) and a new ladder. The Achilles heel of any fleet is the reserve
apparatus, and we need these two purchases to improve the apparatus fleet and to maintain
readiness.

The city runs two front-line engines (pumpers) and one front-line ladder truck. We have two
engines in reserve (back-up) and one ladder truck in reserve. Our oldest engine in reserve is 13
years old and the reserve ladder is 26 years old. The reserve ladder (Ladder 2) also runs as our
heavy rescue, carrying large equipment for technical rescues, overturned vehicle stabilization,
etc.

Equipment Needs

We will continue to apply for grants to replace the firefighter’s breathing equipment, but this will
need to be funded through the budget process. This project is already in the CIP at a cost of
$400,000.00.

Additionally, the departments (fire and EMA) are way behind on technology. Every attempt to
put technology in our personnel’s hands is met with a negative response and the project being
cut. Even today, we are the only FD that doesn’t have mobile data terminals in our apparatus and
command vehicles. We need to embrace technology and give the firefighters the tools they need
to be able to access important information about occupancies, hazards, fire suppression systems,
etc. when they arrive on an emergency scene.



A high-water vehicle is needed for storm-related issues on Plum Island. This is a refurbished
vehicle that is surplus from the military and set up for fire department use in evacuating and
transporting people.

Capital Needs

Pumper $650,000
Ladder $1,400,000
SCBA $400,000
Technology $100,000

High Water Vehicle $250,000
Fire Based-EMS/Staffing

The city needs to embrace and push for fire-based transporting EMS services. The private
ambulance companies are overwhelmed and understaffed which is resulting in longer wait times
for patient transport, tying up our personnel and trucks. The NFD is already the initial responder
and caregiver, and we can provide better care in a quicker, more efficient way.

The NFD already responds to all medicals, but does not transport the patient to the hospital. The
agency that transports gets the billing rights. We find ourselves waiting for the contracted
provider to send an ambulance from farther away or a mutual-aid FD-based unit from a
neighboring community. The city is losing hundreds of thousands in revenue from ambulance
billing as the transporting agency or department retains the billing rights to that patient. The
revenue generated will offset the cost of extra personnel and two new ambulances.

Protocol/Decorum



The Newburyport Fire Department is a para-military organization with a rank structure and a
chain of command. As is true in any unit, there are some members who wish to air their
grievances directly with the Mayor or members of the city council.

Recently, this method of communication has been accepted by some council members and has
resulted in misinformation getting directly to council members and then repeated in public. This
IS unacceptable and degrades order in the NFD. Any city councilor or member of the
administration seeking information about the fire department or emergency management should
come directly to me or the Deputy Chief. Likewise, any NFD members seeking an audience
with individual city councilors should be turned away and told to follow their chain of command.

Conclusion

The FD/EMA has been busy attending to thousands of requests from the public for emergency
calls, inspections, trainings, investigations, etc., all while dealing with the effects of a pandemic.
Throughout the pandemic, the FD never wavered from its mission.

We have endured the loss of FF Brett Burkinshaw who passed from occupational brain cancer at
the age of 46. We attended to our sick and injured and continued to train, both for our continuing
education credits toward our certifications, but also for new technologies and techniques.

Fending off challenges is what we do. Our personnel never shy away from any challenge. Their
dedication to their mission is commendable. What is a constant challenge is shoring up the
support of the city council. To date, we have had strong support from the Mayor and | look
forward to an even stronger relationship with Mayor Reardon and the new city council.

Please feel free to contact me if you have any further questions or concerns.

Christopher J. LeClaire, CFO
Chief of Department

Emergency Management Director
cleclaire@cityofnewburyport.com
978-270-8003



mailto:cleclaire@cityofnewburyport.com

Attachment A

Call Volume 2021

Assist Other Agency
Building Check
Carbon Monoxide Alarm
Complaint

Fire, Alarm

Fire, Alarm Detail
Fire, Brush Fire

Fire, Detail

Fire, Gas Investigation
Fire, Investigation
Fire, Car Fire

Fire, Demo

Fire, Detail

Fire, Drill

Fire, Structure

Fire, Other

Fire, Master Box

Fire, Mulch

Fire, Mutual Aid

Fire, Odor Investigation
Fire, Water Problem
Fire, lllegal Burn

Fire, Wires Down

Haz Mat Incident

Fuel Spills

Med Flight

Medical Emergency
Missing Person

Motor Vehicle Accident
Water Rescue

Lock Outs

Overdose

Total Incidents

Fire Prevention/Inspections

Family Homes
Hospitals

27

69

280

17
20
102

17
16

32
174
12
61
31
15
14
65
19

62
1831

206

10

3193

725



Nursing/Rest Homes
Health Centers
Community Residences
Restaurants

Clubs
Schools/Kindergartens
Pre School/Daycare
Adult Daycare
Industrial

Mercantile
Marina/Boat Yards
Service Stations
Commercial

Theaters

Inns/Bed & Breakfast/Boarding
Churches
Community/Assembly

Plan Reviews
Conducted
Fire Drills

Hospitals
Nursing/Rest Homes
Factories

Schools

Pre School

Permits Issued

Oil

Unvented Gas
Propane

Flammable Liquids
Flammable Materials
Flammable Solids

Fuel (Not Home Heating Qil)
Welding

Open Burning

Marine Fixed Fueling
Marine Mobile Fueling

150

12
20
10
12
10

39

43
26

w

24
44



Sprinkler Systems 28
Fire Alarm Systems 22
Ansul Systems 1
Fire Works 1
Flammable Gas 6
Open Flame/Campfires/Cooking 3
Tents/Awnings 3
Demolition 7
Haz Mat Processing 10
Temporary Liquor 41
Tank Removals 23
Combustible Fibers 1
Fumigation 1
Tar Kettle 1



TRANSFERS







CI1TY OF NEWBURYPORT

OFFICE OF PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT
60 PLEASANT STREET ¢ P.O. BOox 550
NEWBURYPORT, MA 01950

(978) 4654400
MEMORANDUM
TO: Newburyport City Council
FROM: Andrew R. Port, Director of Planning & Development
CC: Sean R. Reardon, Mayor
Paul Hogg, Harbormaster
RE: Transfer/Appropriation of Funds — Navigation Channel “Side Dredge” Project

DATE: January 25, 2022

As you may know, the United States Army Corp of Engineers (USACE) is planning to dredge the navigation
channel between the north and south jetties at the end of this year, continuing in the off-season into early
2023. This dredge project was rescheduled from its originally planned timeline, last year, due to the receipt of
bids that were significantly over budget given their late solicitation. An earlier bidding process this spring is
expected to keep their project budget and schedule within scope this time around.

In recent months our Harbormaster and Harbor Commission have determined that the City, and its boating
community, would benefit from additional dredging beyond the scope covered by the USACE contract. The
area in question is roughly identified on the attached drawing, and is located between the USACE navigation
channel and the north jetty. While the USACE is unable to fund dredge work outside of the navigation channel
and their specific charter (purposes and authority) it is possible for us to “piggy back” our own bidding and
construction timeline to take advantage of the substantial equipment mobilization (and costs) needed to
support this supplemental dredging. This smaller project, executed in conjunction with the USACE project
would provide two notable benefits:

1. Increased safety for Newburyport boaters navigating through the jetties into the Merrimack River.

2. Additional sand that can be placed along the Plum Island Point beach where there has been significant
erosion and continued threat to public and private infrastructure, including several homes and the
Plum Island water and sewer system.

In order to meet the bidding and construction timeframe being used by the USACE we must begin design and
permitting for this additional scope of work immediately. As such, a proposal has been obtained from GZA
Environmental, Inc. to provide this scope of services. Upon completion of design and permitting, we would
work with the USACE and their selected (“low bid”) contractor to undertake the work on schedule. At this
time it is assumed, and will be confirmed during permitting, that any dredge material will be placed at the
same disposal site being used by the USACE, which is illustrated on the attached two sketch plans.

Page 1 of 2



The associated transfer and appropriation request here is for prerequisite design and permitting services by
GZA, in the amount of $54,900. Please note that we plan to apply for a 2022 dredging grant this spring,
through the Massachusetts Executive Office of Housing and Economic Development (EOHED), to cover the
construction cost. In essence, an expenditure of design funds now will, upon successful completion, leverage

substantial contractor mobilization costs paid for by the USACE and a $125-275K grant from the
Commonwealth.

I, Harbormaster Paul Hogg and members of the Harbor Commission will be available should the Council have
any questions regarding this transfer at the time of Budget & Finance Committee review. Please reach out to

us if you have any questions or need additional information prior to that time.

Thank you in advance for your consideration.

Page 2 of 2









Location of Navigation Channel “Side Dredge” Project



ORDERS




ORDR00317_01_31 2022

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT

IN CITY COUNCIL

ORDERED:

January 31, 2022

THAT, $600,000 is appropriated to pay costs of the Central Waterfront Bulkhead Repair project,
including the payment of all costs incidental and related thereto, to serve as the local
contribution should the City of Newburyport be awarded a grant through the U.S. Economic
Development Administration’s (EDA) Travel Tourism and Outdoor Recreation program. To meet
this appropriation, the Treasurer with the approval of the Mayor, is authorized to borrow said
amount under and pursuant to M.G.L. c. 44, §7(1), or pursuant to any other enabling authority,
and to issue bonds or notes of the City therefor; and that the Mayor and the Treasurer are
authorized to take any other action necessary or convenient to carry out this vote.

Councillor Jennie L. Donahue

Councillor Sharif I. Zeid



CITY OF NEWBURYPORT

OFFICE OF PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT
60 PLEASANT STREET * P.O. BOX 550
NEWBURYPORT, MA 01950
(978) 465-4400

SEAN REARDON

MAYOR

MEMORANDUM
TO: NEWBURYPORT CITY COUNCIL
FROM: GEORDIE VINING, SENIOR PROJECT MANAGER

SUBJECT: CENTRAL WATERFRONT BULKHEAD REPAIR PROJECT (PHASE II)

DATE: 1/25/22

The City is planning to submit a $3,000,000 grant application in February to the U.S. Economic Development
Administration (EDA) Travel Tourism and Outdoor Recreation grant program of the American Rescue Plan Act to
support a substantial portion of the construction of the Central Waterfront Bulkhead Repair project. We hope to bid
and initiate the construction of this project during the fall of 2022, due in particular to the poor condition of the
deteriorating bulkhead, and this is the largest source of funding we have been able to identify to date. This
particular federal grant requires documentation of a 20% match authorization and commitment, and we respectfully
request the City Council’s authorization of $600,000 in order to facilitate this project and the grant request. The
grant application must be submitted in February 2022.

The exposed steel of the 1977 bulkhead that supports the edge of Newburyport’s central waterfront is now 45 years
old and is at the end of its service life. Corroding holes in the old steel sheet piles are growing visibly larger, and the
more they expand the more they allow fill material to escape into the river, which will eventually undermine the
Boardwalk’s foundations and the edge of the waterfront park if left unchecked. Please see the attached
photographs. An inspection during the summer of 2021 revealed that the exposed tie back anchor bolts in the
embayment’s bulkhead, which structurally support the sheet piles and prevent them from peeling off, have begun to
corrode, break and fail in recent years. The Harbormaster is now monitoring them every three months so we can be
alerted to the need to initiate interim repairs if absolutely necessary. In addition, the deteriorated old steel mooring
piles, which are attached to the bulkhead and anchor the seasonal floats for visiting boaters, have been breaking
underwater, including those where we have welded patches.

The City conducted a Phase | central waterfront bulkhead repair project in 2013-2014 based on available funding
and the sections in the worst condition. We have pushed off completing the project for a number of years due to the
cost, but the City cannot afford to continue to delay indefinitely as the system deteriorates more and more. The
public infrastructure at the central waterfront is central to Newburyport’s tourism economy as well as the character
and identity of our City. It is the City’s “flagship” public space, and the bulkhead is an essential foundation for the
entire area. The design and permitting phase of the project is funded and we are in the process of updating the
plans and specifications with our consulting marine engineers at GEI, Inc. The repairs primarily consist of driving
new fiber-reinforced polymer (FRP) sheet piles in front of the old system and infilling between them and the old
sheet piles with concrete, which will encapsulate the old steel and arrest its corrosion. Once repaired, the bulkhead
system is anticipated to function for many decades in its structural capacity, and the FRP sheets will not corrode. In
addition, we anticipate raising the bulkhead’s concrete cap approximately 18” higher to 10’ in order to address future
sea level rise. The current Highest Astronomical Tide at the bulkhead and boardwalk (the “HAT” is the highest tide
expected under average conditions in the spring) is at 6.1’, and the existing cap is at 8.4’. By 2040, however, the



state’s projections for “extreme” sea level rise are an additional 2.2’ which would bring regular spring tides all the
way up to the level of the existing boardwalk and cap if no work is done and associated regular and chronic flooding.
By 2070, the intermediate to high sea level rise projections for the HAT are between 9'-10’. The bulkhead’s
concrete cap can be elevated higher in the future, as needed.

The full itemized cost estimate for repairing the bulkhead in the embayment and the entire eastern section over
towards the harbormaster’s office, including raising the concrete cap in anticipation of future sea level rise, is now at
approximately $6M with a contingency. We anticipate applying for an additional grant from the state Seaport
Economic Council in May, and are hoping that there could be additional federal funding available as well. The
mobilization costs for bringing a crane barge to Newburyport to drive the sheet piles and mooring piles are
particularly high, and ideally the City should complete the repairs as one full project rather than additional future
phases which will cost the City considerably more. Regardless, we need to do as much as possible during the next
construction season in order to address the critical areas of repair.

Thank you for your consideration.



Newburyport Central Waterfront Bulkhead
Existing Conditions (2013 vs. 2021)

2013 typical conditions: corroding weep hole 2021 typical conditions: corroding weep hole

March, 2021 April, 2021



Newburyport Central Waterfront Bulkhead
Existing Conditions (2021) - Embayment

Missing Tie Back Anchor Bolts



Newburyport Central Waterfront Bulkhead
Existing Conditions (2021) — Repaired Transportation Dock Section of Bulkhead

FRP sheet piles with concrete
infill and mooring pilings



Z02I51/4 L ) 00uI ALID VI Esucalebl,
aav NOISIAZH/3NSST 31va_JoN VIV LHOdASNEMAN 9552017 pelord 190
IN3LNI 40 3OILON | 1Z0Z/SHbE | 0
05610 ©ovEe Soomenuoas | e MIN
VIN ‘LYOdAENGM3IN Lry:parosddy sinseauljou $90p 810~ 6ZANON
SNOILO3S 1eq ofe0s S| -
= 1S INVSY31d 09 000  88AAVN
10€-dd HIVd3y avaHying Il ISVYHd uodAMNAMIN | e _m mu Iy P — | v 074 = /1 3908
| 609+ UH Y
HIvd3y avaHMINg AN e J. -
‘ON 133HS VYN 133HS AINOYAAILYM TVHLINIO orv  paubisaq

NOILONYLSNOD HO4 LON
ATINO SLINY3d ¥O4

2L =.v/L :3V0S  €0L-dO

NOILO3S - (‘'dAL) ¥IVdIY QvIHMTING LNIFWAVENT \2

anw mo3g

JAVY4 13318 X3

F0'61-13
ONIOVYE 10

— 2RI

(S31¥VA) INANN \\
ONIOVHE 40 dOL OL
N3AINA 37id 133HS dd

T4 °ONOD ANIFY —— |

P

4613 MIN

0013 S133HS 01 d3a1am
13MOVHE /M ITYM 133LS —|

0°0 13 88QAVN

NIVHA d33M a3ANIALXT — |

('dAL) ¥30VdsS

ZL'p+ 13 MHW

A

H3aniL

TUdLIIHS diis — |

dv0 ONOD \

H3IAN3S ¥IANIL —=

0°01+ 13 313¥ONOD 40 dOL

ALI¥V1O HO4 NMOHS LON W3LSAS %000 ONILYOTd
‘310N

X

=t

DXAN

.0-1 =.p/L 3OS L0L-dO

68+7l V1S OL 1dV1lS \ 8

- NOILDO3S dIVd3d avaHMINg ¥vINT130

3TVYM 13318 22X0L OW —

16'€- MIN a

[FZREICERZY

0'b+ 13 ® 310H d33M

0+ 13
217+ 13 MHIN —
S+ 130 IIYM

13X0VHE 1¥0dd!

0°0L+ 713 3134ONOD 40 dOL

S37d L133HS M3N —

YOLOINNOO ¥VIHS —

02 133HS 338

ns 31ld —~_|

31id ONIMOOW
@374 3134ONOO
WHXSL'TL MIN

FSOLS0

MIvmadvoda
HY3GNIL ONILSIX3

30vV4 "ONOD WOod4

S3IYVA ONILIIHS 1130
ONILSIX3 40 30V4

6133HS SILON 338
S1dITNI a30Vd
[™—— 7714NI 3134ONOD

/— dVO 31IHONOD ONILSIXI

6 133HS 318VL NOILYAT13 338

L =.p/L :3V0S $0L-dO

NOILO3S - (‘dAL) NOILYOIJIAOW dV¥O J1id avaHyINg Lsam \d

NOILOINNOD ONIOVYE MIN —

NOILVOIJIQOW dvO 31FHONOD —

0°01+ 73 3134ONOD 40 dOL
(dAL) ¥3NIL ZLXT

20L-dO

L =.p/L:3V0S  L0L-dO

NOILO3S - (dAL) ¥IVd3Y avaHXMING ¥vINTI30 \¥

Ly

A

0l 133HS 318v1L 338
S3AHYA 13 dIL Id

S3IYVA dIL L1I3HS diid

— DRI

S3IEVYA INITANIN ONILSIXT

ITYM 1331S 22X0L O /

S37d L33HS M3AN —
HOLOINNOD ¥VIHS —_ |

L6°€- MIN

00 13@ I VM
0'L+ 713 ® IT0H d33IM

0%+ 13
ZLp+ 13 MHW

13X0VHE 1¥0ddNS 3d —|

0°0L+ 113 3134ONOD 40 dOL

37d ONIYOOW 371114
AL3YONOD .HX.GL'ZL MIN

30V4 "ONOD WO¥4 8
01 .9 SIIYVA ONILITHS
71730 ONILSIX3 40 30V4

NOILO3¥I0 HOV3 00 .2
—— 1331S ONIDHOANIZY S#

/’/] XX 133HS SILON 33S 'S1dI1
NI d30V1d TTI4NI 31340NOD

T :

dVO|3LIHONOO ONILSIXT

MIVMa¥vOo8
H3aNIL
ONILSIX3




City of Newburyport

Central Waterfront Bulkhead Rehabilitation

75% Design Cost Estimate
Phase 2 Project

12/23/2021

Item Quantity Unit Rate Total
Mobilization 1 LS| $500,000.00 $500,000.00 $500,000.00
Site Preparation 1 LS| $250,000.00 $250,000.00 $250,000.00
Steel Cells - East Bulkhead - 530 LF
Demolition
Demolition 2012 Bids

Existing mooring piles 41 EA $810.00 $33,210.00

Pile brackets 41 EA $810.00 $33,210.00

Ladders 2 EA $270.00 $540.00

Gangway Landings 1 EA $270.00 $270.00

Cleaning existing steel 17905 SF $2.70 $48,343.50
Composite Sheet Pile Bulkhead
FRP Sheeting 17905 SF $67.50 $1,208,600.00
Steel inserts 180 EA $270.00 $48,600.00
Steel wale 11600 LB $5.40 $62,700.00
Steel wale brackets 85 EA $540.00 $45,900.00
Steel connection to cell 85 EA $202.50 $17,300.00
Concrete infill 1335 CcY $675.00 $901,200.00
Reinforcing steel 26900 LB $4.73 $127,200.00
Concrete cap 98 CY $1,500.00 $147,700.00
Concrete cap extension 54 CcY $2,500.00 $133,900.00
Timber cap on concrete 1626 BFM $15.00 $24,400.00
Weepholes 44 EA $405.00 $17,900.00
Concrete headwall 1 EA $9,000.00 $9,000.00
Ladders 2 EA $2,200.00 $4,400.00
Gangway landings 1 EA $30,000.00 $30,000.00
Electrical utilities 11 EA $950.00 $10,500.00
Water line 1 LS $3,500.00 $3,500.00
Modify Bollards at removed piles 41 EA $700.00 $28,700.00
Piles 686 LF $310.00 $212,700.00
Pile vanes 4 EA $5,000.00 $20,000.00
Timber rail reinstall 542 LF $10.00 $5,500.00
Pile brackets top 20 EA $1,200.00 $24,000.00
Pile brackets low 2 EA $1,800.00 $3,600.00
Pile caps 20 EA $800.00 $16,000.00

$3,218,880.00

continued below




City of Newburyport

Central Waterfront Bulkhead Rehabilitation

75% Design Cost Estimate

Phase 2 Project

12/23/2021
Item Quantity Unit Rate Total
Center Embayment - 310 linear feet
Demolition
Timber fender piles 30 EA $780.00 $23,400.00
Timber wales 610 LF $16.00 $9,800.00
Ladders 2 EA $270.00 $600.00
Cleaning existing steel 7750 SF $2.70 $21,000.00
FRP Sheeting 8050 SF $67.50 $543,400.00
Steel inserts for fenders 30 EA $270.00 $8,100.00
Steel wale 8820 LB $5.40 $47,700.00
Steel wale brackets 68 EA $300.00 $20,400.00
Concrete infill 300 CcY $675.00 $202,500.00
Reinforcing steel 12100 LB $4.73 $57,200.00
Concrete cap 56 CcY $2,000.00 $112,700.00
Concrete cap extension 31 CY $2,500.00 $76,600.00
Timber cap on concrete 930 BFM $15.00 $14,000.00
Weepholes 35 EA $405.00 $14,200.00
Concrete headwall 1 EA $9,000.00 $9,000.00
Ladders 2 EA $2,200.00 $4,400.00
Electrical utilities 3 EA $950.00 $2,900.00
Water line 1 LS $3,500.00 $3,500.00
Fender Piles 30 EA $3,500.00 $105,000.00
Fender pile attachment 30 EA $500.00 $15,000.00
$1,291,400.00
West Bulkhead
Concrete cap extension 23 CY $6,500.00 $150,900.00
Ladders 3 EA $1,500.00 $4,500.00
Electrical utilities 3 EA $3,000.00 $9,000.00
Mooring pile brackets 14 EA $1,500.00 $21,000.00
Water line 1 LS $3,500.00 $3,500.00
$188,900.00
Sub Total $5,449,180.00
Contingency 15.00% $817,380.00

Total for Phase 2

$6,266,560.00

20f2



ORDR00318_01_31_2022

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT

IN CITY COUNCIL

ORDERED:

January 31, 2022

Be it ordained by the City Council of the City of Newburyport as follows:

THAT the City Council of the City of Newburyport hereby approve and authorize the lease of tenant space at
the Senior Community Center, 331 High Street, to PortMedia/Newburyport Community Media Center, Inc.
(NCM) in accordance with the attached draft lease agreement, which will extend NCM’s current lease of said
premises until September 2025.

FURTHER ORDERED THAT, the Mayor is hereby authorized to execute the attached draft lease in its final form
and to take any other action necessary or convenient to carry out this Order.

Councillor James J. McCauley



CITY OF NEWBURYPORT

Lease for Space at 331 High Street, Newburyport, MA 01950

ARTICLE [: SUMMARY

1.1

Key Terms

a. DATE OF LEASE:

b. LANDLORD:

c. LANDLORD'S
ADDRESS:

d. TENANT:

e. TENANT ADDRESS:

f. PROPERTY:

g. LEASED PROPERTY
DESCRIPTION:

h. RENT:

i. TERM OF LEASE:

Senior Community Center

July 1, 2022

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT

Newburyport City Hall
60 Pleasant Street
Newburyport, MA 01950
Attn: Mayor’s Office

PortMedia
Newburyport Community Media Center, Inc.
d/b/a PortMedia

3 Graf Road, Suite #11
Newburyport, MA 01950
Attn: Sarah Hayden, Executive Director

Senior Community Center
331 High Street
Newburyport, MA 01950

Approximately 1,475 square feet of space at the Senior
Community Center at 331High Street, Newburyport,
Massachusetts.

As set forth in section 3.1 of this Lease below.

This Lease shall run from July 1, 2022 and shall
terminate on September 30, 2025, unless renewed as
provided in Section 3.1.c below or sooner terminated as
provided in Articles VI and VII below.



ARTICLE II: PREMISES

2.1 Premises

Landlord does hereby demise and lease unto Tenant those premises ("Premises")
described in Section 1.1.g.

Tenant shall have, as appurtenant to the Premises, the right to use all sidewalks,
parking amenities, any common entrances and exits, and also any pipes, ducts, conduits,
wires, and equipment serving the Premises, in common with others entitled thereto.

The Tenant shall use the Premises to operate a public community media center
including facilities, equipment and training for the production and distribution of media
content including, but not limited to, PEG programming in accordance with the Articles of
Organization of the Corporation.

ARTICLE III: RENT; DATE OF OCCUPANCY

3.1 Rent Payment

a. Throughout the term of this Lease, the Tenant shall pay rent (“Rent”) on the first day
of each and every calendar month, in advance. All such payments to be delivered to the
Landlord at the mailing address aforesaid or at such other place as the Landlord shall from
time to time designate in writing, without notice, demand, off-set or deduction (unless
herein specifically authorized).

b. The Rent shall be paid as follows:
7/1/2021 through 6/30/2022 $ 1,105.81/month **
7/1/2022 through 6/30/2023 $ 1,127.93/month
7/1/2023 through 6/30/2024 $ 1,150.49/month
7/1/2024 through 6/30/2025 $ 1,173.50/month
7/1/2025 through 9/30/2025 $ 1,196.97 /month

** This monthly rate shall supersede the prior month-to-month lease payment of
$1,084.13 applicable from the initial lease (2016-2021), said rate to be
effective on the date of lease execution noted below.

Tenant shall have the right to occupy the premises at the commencement date.

After the initial term as outlined in section b., and provided that the tenant is not
otherwise in default of any provisions of this lease, Tenant may request an extension
of the term of the Lease for up to five (5) additional years at a rent payment, and on
terms, mutually agreeable to both parties. Said extension shall be at the sole
discretion of the Landlord. No extension shall be for a term in excess of five (5)
years. In the event Landlord decides to grant such an extension, the parties shall
execute an amendment to this Lease which shall extend the term of the Lease upon
terms and conditions mutually acceptable to the parties.



ARTICLE IV: LANDLORD'S COVENANTS

4.1 Ownership and Title

The Landlord warrants and represents that it is the owner of the Premises.

4.2 Quiet Enjoyment

The Landlord hereby warrants and covenants that Tenant shall have peaceful and
quiet use and possession of the Premises without hindrance or interruption on the part of
the Landlord, or by any other person(s) for whose actions the Landlord is legally
responsible.

The Landlord or its agents may, at reasonable times and without interfering with
Tenant's operations, enter the Premises to make repairs or to view the Premises. Landlord
shall give Tenant a minimum of twenty-four (24) hours notice for such visits, provided
however that Landlord may enter the Premises at any hour and without twenty-four (24)
hours notice in the case of an emergency affecting the Premises or the Property.

Landlord may enter to show the Premises to prospective tenants only during the
last six (6) months of the term of the Lease, and to prospective purchasers only after a
minimum of twenty-four (24) hours notice to Tenant.

ARTICLE V: TENANT'S COVENANTS

51 Use of Premises

Tenant shall use the Premises only for the Permitted Uses. The Tenant shall, at its
expense, obtain any and all licenses and permits necessary for such use and comply with all
governmental laws, ordinances and regulations applicable to the use of the Premises. The
Tenant shall not use the Premises in any manner that constitutes a nuisance. The Tenant
shall not permit the Premises to be used in any way which would, in the opinion of the
Landlord, be extra-hazardous or which would increase or render void the fire insurance on
the Premises.

5.2 Compliance With Applicable Laws and Removal of Liens

Tenant shall comply with all laws, orders and regulations of federal, state, county
and city authorities, and with any of Landlord's rules and regulations which may be set
forth in this Lease, all of which are applicable to Tenant's use of the Premises.



5.3 Assignment and Subleasing

Tenant shall not assign the lease without the Landlord’s prior written consent,
which consent shall not be unreasonably withheld or delayed.As used herein, the term
"assign" or "assignment" shall be deemed to include, without limitation, any transfer of the
Tenant's interest in the Lease by operation of law.

5.4 Improvements, Alterations and Additions

a. The Tenant may make non-structural alterations or additions to the Premises
without the Landlord’s prior written consent. The Tenant may make structural alterations
or additions to the Premises, provided Tenant shall first obtain the Landlord's prior written
consent thereto, which consent shall not be unreasonably withheld. All such allowed or
required alterations or additions shall be at Tenant's expense, and shall be in quality at
least equal to the present construction. Tenant shall not permit any mechanic's liens or
similar liens to remain upon the Premises for labor and materials furnished to Tenant in
connection with work of any character performed at the direction of the Tenant and shall
cause any such lien to be released of record without cost to Landlord. Landlord
acknowledges that Tenant shall be required to enter into a loan agreement with a
commercial lending institution for the purposes of providing funding for the construction
build-out of Tenant’s improvements to be made on the premises.

b. The Tenant shall procure all necessary permits before undertaking any work
on the Premises, including without limitation any structural alterations, and shall cause all
such work to be performed in a good and first-class workmanlike manner and in
accordance with the requirements of insurers, employing new materials of prime quality
and shall defend, hold harmless, exonerate and indemnify the Landlord from all injury, loss
or damage to any person or property occasioned by such work. The Tenant shall at all
times comply with, to the extent the same are applicable, (i) orders, rules and regulations
of any Board of Fire Underwriters, or any other body hereafter constituted exercising
similar functions, and governing insurance rating bureaus; and (ii) plans and specifications
(which shall be prepared by and at the expense of the Tenant and approved by the
Landlord prior to beginning any work). The Tenant agrees to employ responsible
contractors for such work and shall cause such contractors to carry workers' compensation
insurance in accordance with statutory requirements and comprehensive public liability
insurance and automobile liability insurance covering such contractors on or about the
Premises in amounts reasonably acceptable to the Landlord and agrees to submit
certificates evidencing such coverage to the Landlord prior to the commencement of and
during the continuance of such work.

C. Should any improvements, alterations or repairs be made to the Premises or
material be furnished or labor be performed therein or thereon by or on behalf of the
Tenant, as permitted under the terms of this Lease, the Landlord shall not, under any
circumstances, be liable for the payment of any expenses incurred or for the value of any
work done or material furnished to the Premises or any part thereof, but all such
improvements, alterations and repairs shall be done and materials and labor furnished at



the Tenant's expense, and the laborers and materialmen furnishing labor and materials to
the Premises or any part thereof shall release the Landlord and the Premises from any
liability.

d. All structural alterations and additions made by Tenant shall become the
exclusive property of the Landlord upon completion. All nonstructural alterations and
additions made by Tenant shall remain the exclusive property of the Tenant. The Tenant
may at any time, at its sole option, remove any such alteration or addition and restore the
Premises to the same conditions as prior to such alteration or addition, reasonable wear
and tear and damage by fire or other casualty only excepted.

5.5 Utilities; Maintenance and Repairs

a. The Landlord shall have no obligation to provide utilities for the Premises or
for general maintenance of the Premises. The Tenant shall be responsible for one hundred
percent (100%) of its telephone, data, water, sewer, electricity and gas bills. The Tenant
shall, if requested by Landlord, provide the Landlord with evidence of payment of utilities.
If Tenant fails to pay the same when due, Landlord shall have the right, but not the
obligation to pay the same, and to charge the Tenant the costs thereof, which shall be paid
promptly by Tenant upon demand. The Landlord shall have the same remedies as to
nonpayment of utility charges as it has for nonpayment of Rent.

b. Tenant shall be responsible, at its sole expense, for the general maintenance
of the Premises. Tenant shall keep the Premises, including, without limitation, the
electrical fixtures, windows, halls, stairwells, lavatories and all other areas of the Premises,
the landscaping, the parking areas of the Premises, all pipes, wiring and lighting, all
plumbing and utility lines serving the Premises, the boilers and the heating and ventilating
system and the fire protection equipment and systems serving the Premises, in good and
safe order, condition and repair, excepting only reasonable use and wear and damage by
fire or other casualty. Tenant agrees to keep, operate, use and maintain every part of the
Premises in conformity with all requirements of the law and applicable fire underwriting
and related regulations, and to do all other work necessary to comply with the foregoing
covenant.

C. If repairs are required to be made by the Tenant pursuant to the terms
hereof, the Landlord may demand that the Tenant make the same forthwith, and, if the
Tenant refuses or neglects to commence and diligently pursue the completion of such
repairs within thirty (30) days after such demand, or forthwith in the case of emergency
repairs, the Landlord may (but shall not be required to do so) make or cause such repairs
to be made and shall not be responsible to the Tenant for any loss or damage that may
accrue to the Tenant property or business by reason thereof. Except in the case of
emergency repairs, such repairs made or caused to be made by the Landlord shall not
unreasonably interfere with the Tenant’s operation of the permitted uses in the Premises.
If the Landlord makes or causes such repairs to be made, the Tenant agrees that the Tenant
will forthwith, on demand, pay to the Landlord the cost thereof and, if the Tenant shall



default in such payment, the Landlord shall have the remedies provided herein as for
default of the Lease.

d. Notwithstanding the Tenant’s maintenance and repair obligations set forth
above, the Landlord agrees, at its expense and upon written notice of the need therefor
from the Tenant, to make all major structural repairs reasonably determined by the
Landlord to be necessary, including the building exterior, the roof, framing, floor slabs, and
foundation of the Premises, the heating and ventilation system, and the septic system
serving the Premises. Notwithstanding the foregoing, the Tenant shall bear the cost and
expense of any repairs to the Premises necessitated due to the acts or omissions of the
Tenant or its agents, servants, employees or invitees. The Landlord shall make such repairs
within a reasonable time, consistent with the Landlord’s budgetary, appropriation and
borrowing requirements and with the Landlord’s obligation to comply with legal
requirements relating to public building projects and public procurement.

5.6 Yield Up at Termination of Lease

Tenant shall at the expiration or other termination of this Lease remove all Tenant's
effects from the Premises. Tenant shall deliver the Premises to Landlord in the condition in
which Tenant is required to maintain the same as set forth in this Lease, reasonable wear
and tear excepted and fire and other casualty excepted.

5.7. Indemnification

a. The Tenant shall, during the term hereof, assume and maintain exclusive
control of the Premises and, to the maximum extent this Lease may be made effective
according to law, the Tenant agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless the Landlord
from and against all claims, expenses or liability of whatever nature arising from any act,
omission or negligence of the Tenant, the Tenant's contractors, licensees, agents, servants,
employees, customers, and invitees, or anyone claiming by, through or under the Tenant, or
arising, directly or indirectly, from any accident, injury or damage whatsoever, however
caused, to any person, or to the property of any person, occurring after the date that Tenant
occupies the Premises and until the end of the term of this Lease and, thereafter, so long as
the Tenant or any occupant claiming under the Tenant is in occupancy of any part of the
Premises, in or about the Premises, or arising from any accident occurring outside the
Premises but within the general area of the Premises, where such accident, injury or
damage results or is claimed to have resulted from any act, omission or negligence on the
part of the Tenant or Tenant's contractors, licensees, agents, servants, employees,
customers, or invitees, or anyone claiming by, through or under the Tenant.

The foregoing indemnity and hold harmless agreement shall include indemnity
against all costs, expenses and liabilities incurred in or in connection with any such claim
or proceeding brought thereon, including attorneys fees, and the defense thereof with
counsel acceptable to the Landlord or counsel selected by an insurance company which has
accepted liability for any such claim.



b. To the maximum extent this Lease may be made effective according to law,
the Tenant agrees to use and occupy the Premises at the Tenant's own risk, and the
Landlord shall have no responsibility or liability for any loss or damage to fixtures or other
personal property of the Tenant or any person claiming by, through or under the Tenant.
Without limitation, the Tenant agrees that the Landlord shall not be responsible or liable to
the Tenant, or those claiming by, through or under the Tenant, for any loss or damage
resulting to the Tenant or those claiming by, through or under the Tenant, its or their
property from the breaking, bursting, stopping or leaking of electric cables and wires, and
water, gas or steam pipes.

C. The provisions of this Section 5.7 shall survive any termination of this Lease.
5.8. Insurance
a. The Tenant agrees to maintain in full force from the date upon which the

Tenant first enters the Premises for any reason, until the expiration of the term of this
Lease, and there-after so long as the Tenant is in occupancy of any part of the Premises, a
policy of comprehensive public liability and property damage insurance under which the
insurer agrees to indemnify and hold the Landlord, and those in privity of estate with the
Landlord, harmless from and against all cost, expense and/or liability arising out of or
based upon any and all claims, accidents, injuries and damages mentioned in Section 5.7
above, in the broadest form of such coverage from time to time available in Massachusetts.
Each such policy shall be non-cancellable and non-amendable with respect to the Landlord
and the Landlord's designees without thirty (30) days prior written notice to the Landlord
and the Landlord's designees, and a duplicate original or certificate thereof shall be
delivered to the Landlord within ten (10) business days from the date of this Lease.

b. The minimum limits of Tenant’s comprehensive general liability insurance
shall be not less then One Million Dollars ($1,000,000.00) per occurrence for Bodily Injury
and Property Damage, Combined Single Limit with a $2,000,000 Annual Aggregate limit,
Umbrella Liability of at least $2,000,000/occurrence, $2,000,000 aggregate, and Workers’
Compensation coverage as required by law. However, the Landlord shall have the right to
require the Tenant to increase such limits when, during the term of this Lease, minimum
limits of liability insurance commonly and customarily carried on properties comparable to
the Premises by responsible owners or tenants are more or less generally increased, it
being the intention of this sentence to require the Tenant to take account of inflation in
establishing minimum limits of liability insurance maintained from time to time on the
Premises.

C. The Landlord shall have the same rights and remedies for the non-payment
by the Tenant to the Landlord of amounts due on account of insurance premiums as the
Landlord has under this Lease for the failure of the Tenant to pay the Rent.

d. The Tenant agrees that it shall continuously keep its fixtures, merchandise (if
any), equipment and other personal property from time to time located in, on or about the
Premises, and all leasehold improvements to the Premises constructed or installed by the



Tenant insured by reputable, duly licensed insurance companies against loss or damage by
fire with the usual extended coverage endorsements. Within a reasonable time after the
Tenant enters the Premises, no less often than annually thereafter, and at any other time
upon the request of the Landlord, the Tenant shall furnish to the Landlord evidence of such
continuous insurance coverage satisfactory to the Landlord. Itis understood and agreed
that the Tenant assumes all risk of damage to its own property arising from any cause
whatsoever, including, without limitation, loss by theft or otherwise.

e. Lessor shall be named as an additional insured on all insurance policies. All
required insurance shall be written with such companies qualified to do business in
Massachusetts, as the Tenant shall select.

f. The proceeds of such insurance, subject to the requirements of any mortgage
on the Premises, shall be a trust fund for the purpose of covering the cost of restoration or
repair of the Premises to its former condition in accordance with the terms and provisions
of this Lease, all as hereafter provided, and any balance remaining after full payment of all
such cost and expense of restoration or repair shall be paid over to the Tenant.

g. Throughout the term of this Lease, the Tenant shall furnish to the Landlord
all policies of insurance or renewal policies or certificates of insurance, all as may be
required by any of the foregoing provisions, not later than thirty (30) days prior to the date
when other insurance coverage maintained in accordance with their terms of this Lease is
scheduled to expire. Without limiting the Landlord's other rights under any other
provisions of this Lease, if the Tenant shall fail to keep the Premises insured as provided
herein, and if such failure shall continue to a period of ten (10) days following written
notice by the Landlord to the Tenant thereof, then the Landlord, without further notice to
the Tenant, may take out and pay for such insurance, and the amount of such payment shall
become due and payable as additional Rent on demand.

h. Tenant hereby waives any and all rights of recovery which it might otherwise
have against the Landlord, its agents, employees and other persons for whom the Landlord
may be responsible for any loss or damage to Tenant’s property or improvements in the
Premises which are either required to be insured under the terms of this Lease or which
Tenant, in the absence of any such requirement, elects to insure, notwithstanding that the
loss or damage may result from the negligence, willful act or default under the terms of this
Lease by Landlord, its agents, employees. contractors, or other persons for whom Landlord
may be responsible.

i. The Landlord agrees to maintain a policy of insurance upon the Premises,
with such deductibles as the Landlord deems advisable, insuring against fire and the risks
covered by extended coverage endorsements, subject to appropriate co-insurance
requirements, as well as insurance against breakdown of boilers and other machinery as
customarily insured against, but specifically excluding any property of the Tenant or
fixtures installed by the Tenant.



ARTICLE VI: CASUALTY; EMINENT DOMAIN

6.1 Casualty Loss; Taking by Eminent Domain

a. For the purposes of this section, “substantial part” shall be defined as that
portion of the property which if damaged or taken by eminent domain would materially
affect the use of the property for the purposes set forth in Section 5.1 above.

b. If a substantial part of the Premises shall be destroyed or damaged by fire or
other casualty, or if a substantial part of the Premises shall be taken for any public or quasi-
public use under governmental law or by right of eminent domain and the taking would
materially interfere with the use of the Premises for the purposes for which it is then being
used by the Tenant, then this Lease shall terminate at the election of either the Landlord or
the Tenant. Any such termination shall be effective thirty (30) days after the date of notice
thereof.

C. If any part of the Premises is damaged by fire or other casualty or is taken by
a public authority and this Lease is not terminated by Landlord or Tenant as provided
above, Landlord shall proceed with reasonable diligence to repair and restore the
Premises, or what remains thereof in the case of a partial taking, to their condition prior to
such damage, destruction, or taking.

d. In the event of a taking by eminent domain, the Landlord shall have, and
hereby reserves and excepts, and the Tenant hereby grants and assigns to the Landlord, all
rights to recover for damages to the Premises and the leasehold interest hereby created,
and to compensation accrued or hereafter to accrue by reason of such taking or damage.
The Tenant covenants to deliver such further assignments and assurances thereof as the
Landlord may from time to time request, hereby irrevocably designating and appointing
the Landlord as its attorney-in-fact to execute and deliver in the Tenant's name and behalf
all such further assignments thereof. Nothing contained herein shall be construed to
prevent the Tenant from prosecuting in any condemnation proceedings a claim for the
value of any of the Tenant's usual trade fixtures installed in the Premises by the Tenant at
the Tenant's expense and for relocation expenses, provided that such action shall not affect
the amount of compensation otherwise recoverable hereunder by the Landlord from the
taking authority.

ARTICLE VII: TERMINATION; DEFAULT

a. Notwithstanding anything herein to the contrary, Landlord reserves the right
to terminate this Lease, at any time, by giving the Tenant at least one year prior written
notice thereof, whereupon this Lease shall be null and void, except for those provisions that
are expressly stated to survive termination.



b. In the event that:

i. Tenant fails to pay Rent, other charges or additional rent within the
time specified in this Lease and such default continues for ten (10) days after
written notice thereof,

ii. Tenant defaults in the observance or performance of any other of the
Tenant’s covenants, agreements, or obligations hereunder and such default is not
corrected within thirty (30) days after written notice,

iii. Tenant files a petition in bankruptcy under any bankruptcy act or
makes an assignment for the benefit of creditors, or

iv. Involuntary proceedings under any bankruptcy law are initiated
against the Tenant or a receiver or trustee is appointed for the Tenant and such
proceedings are not dismissed or the receivership or trusteeship vacated within thirty (30)
days, then Landlord shall have the right thereafter, while such default continues, to re-
enter and take complete possession of the Premises, to declare the term of this Lease
ended, and remove Tenant’s effects, without prejudice to any remedies which might be
otherwise used for arrears of rent or other default. Tenant shall indemnify Landlord
against all loss of rent and other payments, which Landlord may incur by reason of such
termination during the residue of the term. If Tenant shall default, after reasonable notice
thereof, in the observance or performance of any conditions or covenants on Tenant’s part
to be observed or performed under or by virtue of any of the provisions in any provision of
this Lease, Landlord, without being under any obligation to do so and without thereby
waiving such default, may remedy such default for the account and at the expense of
Tenant. If Landlord makes any expenditures on incurs any obligations for the payment of
money in connection therewith, including but not limited to, reasonable attorney’s fees in
instituting, prosecuting or defending any action or proceeding, such sums paid or
obligations insured, with interest and costs, shall be paid to Landlord by Tenant as
additional Rent.

C. The Landlord shall not be in default in the performance of any of the
Landlord's obligations hereunder unless and until the Landlord shall have failed to perform
such obligations within thirty (30) days, or such additional time as is reasonably required
to correct any such default, after notice by the Tenant to the Landlord properly specifying
wherein the Landlord has failed to perform any such obligation.

d. Without limiting any of the Landlord’s rights and remedies hereunder, and in
addition to all other amounts the Tenant is otherwise obligated to pay, it is expressly
agreed that the Landlord shall be entitled to recover from the Tenant all costs and
expenses, including reasonable attorneys’ fees, incurred by the Landlord in enforcing this
Lease from and after the Tenant’s default.



ARTICLE VIII: MISCELLANEOUS

8.1 Changes in Lease

None of the covenants, agreements, provisions, terms and conditions of this Lease
shall in any manner be changed, altered, waived or abandoned except by a written
instrument signed, sealed and mutually agreed upon by all the parties hereto, and
approved as required by law. Such instrument shall not be void for want of consideration.

8.2 Holding Over

If Tenant or anyone claiming under Tenant shall remain in possession of the
Premises or any part thereof after the expiration of the term hereof, without any agreement
in writing between Landlord and Tenant with respect thereto, prior to acceptance of rent
by Landlord, the person remaining in possession shall be deemed a tenant at sufferance.
After acceptance of rent by Landlord the person remaining in possession shall be deemed a
tenant from month-to-month, subject to the provisions of this Lease insofar as the same
may be made applicable to a tenant from month-to-month.

8.3 Severability

If any provision of this Lease is declared to be illegal, unenforceable, or void, then
both parties shall be relieved of all obligations under that provision provided, however,
that the remainder of the Lease shall be enforced to the fullest extent permitted by law.

8.4 Force Majeure

In any case where either party hereto is required to do any Act, delays caused by or
resulting from war, fire, flood or other casualty, unusual regulations, unusually severe
weather, or other causes beyond such party's reasonable control shall not be counted in
determining the time during which such Act shall be completed, whether such time be
designated by a fixed date, a fixed time or "a reasonable time," and such time shall be
deemed to be extended by the period of the delay.

8.5 Binding Agreement; Covenants and Agreements; Governing Law; Personal Liability

This Lease shall bind and inure to the benefit of the parties hereto and their
respective representatives, successors and assigns. All covenants, agreements, terms and
conditions of this Lease shall be construed as covenants running with the land. This Lease
contains the entire agreement of the parties and may not be changed or modified except by
a written instrument in accordance with the provisions herein. This Lease shall be
governed by the laws of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts. The provisions of those laws
shall not be deemed waived by any provision of this Lease.

The failure of either party to seek redress for violation or to insist upon the strict
performance of any covenant or condition of this Lease shall not prevent a subsequent act,



which would have originally constituted a violation, from having all the force and effect of a
violation. No provision of this Lease shall be deemed to have been waived by either party
unless such waiver is in writing and signed by the party to be bound thereby.

No mention in this Lease of any specific right or remedy shall preclude Landlord or
Tenant from exercising any other right, or from having any other remedy, or from
maintaining any action to which it may otherwise be entitled either in law or in equity.

No official, employee or consultant of the City of Newburyport shall be personally
liable to the Tenant or any partner thereof, or any successor in interest or person claiming
through or under the Tenant or any such partner, in the event of any default or breach, or
for or on account of any amount which may be or become due, or on any claim, cause or
obligation whatsoever under the terms of this Lease or any amendment or extension
entered into pursuant hereto.

8.6 Notice

Any notice relating to the Premises or to the occupancy thereof shall be in writing
and shall be deemed duly served when mailed by registered or certified mail, postage
prepaid, addressed to the other party at the addresses listed in Section 1.1, or at such other
addresses as the parties may from time to time designate by written notice to the other

party.
8.7 Exhibits and Riders

The Exhibits and Riders attached hereto are made a part of this Lease for all
purposes.



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Lease has been executed in duplicate by the parties hereto,
underseal.

LANDLORD:

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT

by its MAYOR

By: DATE: ,2022
Sean R. Reardon, Mayor

TENANT:

By: DATE: , 2022
Name:

Title:



ORDINANCES




ODNC00104_01_31 2022

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT

IN CITY COUNCIL

ORDERED:

January 31, 2022

AN AMENDMENT TO AN ORDINANCE TO ADD A NEW HANDICAPPED PARKING
SPACE PURUSANT TO SECTION 179 OF CHAPTER 13 (TRAFFIC AND MOTOR
VEHICLES) OF THE MUNICIPAL CODE

Be it ordained by the City Council of the City of Newburyport as follows:

Chapter 13 Traffic and Motor Vehicles
Article 4 Specific Street Schedules
Division 6 Stopping, Standing and Parking
Section 13-179 Handicapped Zones

Amend Section 13-179 by inserting a new line, as follows, with deletions deublestricken-
threugh, and additions double-underlined:

No person, without a duly authorized handicapped vehicle registration or placard, as described in
M.G.L.A. c. 90, 8 2 shall park a vehicle in any of the following described parking spaces as
designated by signs and symbols:

Liberty Street
One (1) space on the northerly side east of the driveway at 23 Liberty Street.

Councillor James J. McCauley

Page 1



COMMITTEE ITEMS




Committee Items-January 31, 2022
Budget & Finance

Budget & Finance
In Committee:

ORDR300_11 08 2021 Low St and Brown School Gym Order
ORDR301_11 08_2021 Authorizing-Acquisition-57-Low-St COTW

ORDR309_11_08_2021 57 Low Street COTW

ORDR00314 _01_10 2022 West End fire Station Land Eminent Domain Action



ORDR300_11_08_2021
Amended January 13, 2022

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT

IN CITY COUNCIL

ORDERED:

AN ORDER (1) AUTHORIZING PURCHASE OF A 2.7-ACRE PORTION OF 57 LOW STREET AND (2) ASSIGNING TEMPORARY

USE.

Be it ordained by the City Council of the City of Newburyport as follows:

1)

2)

3)

4)

The City Council appropriates the sum of Two-Hundred and Twenty Thousand Dollars ($220,000) from free cash
to pay the costs to purchase Lot A-1 (depicted on the attached map) on the terms and conditions contained in
the attached Letter of Intent (dated July 10, 2020), notwithstanding an extended date to be granted by the
Commonwealth for the closing of this real estate transaction as well as the attached draft deed to the City
provided by the Commonwealth of Massachusetts Division of Capital Asset Management and Maintenance
(DCAMM) for general municipal purposes. The Mayor and Treasurer are authorized to take any action necessary
to carry out this purchase.

Upon acquisition of Lot A-1, pursuant to M.G.L c. 40, § 15A, the City Council authorizes transfer of care, custody,
management, and control of such Lot A-1 to the Department of Public Services to be shared with the Parks
Department on a temporary basis until such time as permanent or other use such as Newburyport Youth
Services_is determined and approved by the Council.

Further, the City Council appropriates the sum of Twenty-Five-Thousand Dollars ($25,000) from free cash
pursuant to the Credere presentation dated 12/2/2021 to remediate (1) “visible mold identified in the Men’s
Bathroom” (2) “PCB-containing materials...” and (3) “manage painted surfaces that contain lead...”.

Mayor and the City Council agree that the City Engineer will complete an engineering site plan (including a yield
analysis) for the 57 Low St. property to guide future decisions on the final use of the property by March 31,
2022.

Mayor and City Council agree that for the Brown School (1) a plan and associated costs are needed as soon as is
practicable for consideration (2) there may be public value in restoring the gym for use and (3) there is an
immediate need to weatherize and protect the building from further deterioration.



ORDR300_11_08_2021
Amended January 13, 2022

Councillor Sharif I. Zeid, Ward 1 Councillor

Councillor Bruce L. Vogel, Councillor At-Large






ORDR300_11_08_2021
Amended January 13, 2022

Exhibit 2: Draft Deed
RELEASE DEED

THE COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS, acting by and through the Commissioner of

its DIVISION OF CAPITAL ASSET MANAGEMENT AND MAINTENANCE, having an address

at One Ashburton Place, Boston, Massachusetts 02108 (the “Grantor”), acting under the

authority of Massachusetts General Laws Chapter 33, Section 126, for consideration of Two

Hundred Twenty Thousand Dollars (5220,000.00), the receipt and sufficiency of which the

Grantor hereby acknowledges, does hereby grant and release to the CITY OF NEWBURYPORT, with a mailing address of
60 Pleasant Street, Newburyport, Massachusetts 01950 (the “Grantee”), without covenants, a certain parcel of land,
known as Lot A-1, with existing improvements located thereon (the “Premises”), located at 57 Low Street, Newburyport,
Massachusetts, containing 2.17+ acres, more or less, and being shown on that certain plan

entitled “Plan of Land located in Newburyport, Massachusetts (Essex County), Prepared for the

City of Newburyport”, Scale 1” = 80’, dated June 5, 2019 and prepared by Meridian Associates,

Inc., 500 Cummings Center, Suite 5950, Beverly, MA 01915, and recorded herewith at the Southern Essex District
Registry of Deeds in Plan Book Plan (the “Plan”).

The Premises are conveyed subject to all matters of record to the extent the same
are in force and effect and subject to applicable laws, rights, and encumbrances.

The Premises are conveyed subject to the restriction that the Premises shall be

used for general municipal purposes. If the Premises cease to be used for general
municipal purposes, title to the Premises shall, upon the Commonwealth’s recording of a
notice with the Southern Essex District Registry of Deeds, revert to the Commonwealth of
Massachusetts.

For the Commonwealth’s title see Deed recorded with the Southern Essex District
Registry of Deeds in Book 3799, Page 270.

[SIGNATURE PAGE FOLLOWS]


http:220,000.00

ORDR300_11_08_2021

Amended January 13, 2022

57 Low Street (Lot A-1), Newburyport, MA

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Commonwealth of Massachusetts has executed this
Release Deed as a sealed instrument as of the day , 2020.

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS acting by and
through the Commissioner of its Division of Capital Asset

Management and Maintenance

By:
Carol W. Gladstone, Commissioner

The undersigned certifies under penalties of perjury that | have fully complied with Sections 32

and 38 of Chapter 7C of the Massachusetts General Laws in connection with the property
described herein.

By:

Carol W. Gladstone, Commissioner, Division of
Capital Asset Management and Maintenance

THE COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS

Suffolk, ss.

On this day of , 2020, before me, the undersigned notary

public, personally appeared Carol W. Gladstone, proved to me through satisfactory evidence of
identification, which were personally known to me, to be the person whose name is signed on

the preceding document, and acknowledged to me that she signed it voluntarily, in her capacity
as Commissioner of the Division of Capital Asset Management and Maintenance, for its stated

purpose.

Notary Public

My Commission Expires



ORDR301_11 08 2021

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT

IN CITY COUNCIL

ORDERED:

November 8, 2021

THAT the City Council of the City of Newburyport hereby approve and authorize the purchase of a portion of
that property located at 57 Low Street (depicted as Lot A-1 on the attached plan) for general municipal
purposes.

FURTHER ORDERED THAT, at the recommendation of the Mayor, $220,000 is appropriated from free cash to
pay costs of purchasing a portion of that property located at 57 Low Street (depicted as Lot A-1 on the
attached plan), on the terms and conditions contained in: (a) the attached Letter of Intent (dated July 10,
2020), notwithstanding an extended date to be granted by the Commonwealth for the closing of this real
estate transaction; and (b) the attached draft deed to the City provided by the Commonwealth of
Massachusetts Division of Capital Asset Management and Maintenance (DCAMM), for “general municipal
purposes,” and that the Mayor and the Treasurer are authorized to take any other action necessary or
convenient to carry out this Order.

Councillor Heather L. Shand

Councillor Charles F. Tontar

Councillor Bruce L. Vogel

Councillor Barry N. Connell

In City Council November 8, 2021:
Motion to refer ORDR300, ORDR301, and ORDR309 to Budget & Finance and COTW collectively by
Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor VVogel. So voted.



ORDR301_11 08 2021

In City Council December 13, 2021:
Motion to invoke Rule 7H to collectively move to next City Council Session by Councillor Zeid, seconded by

Councillor Devlin. Motion to separate the question by Councillor Tontar, seconded by Councillor Khan. Roll call vote.
6 no, 5 yes (HS, CT, BV, BC, AK). Moation fails. Motion on floor. Roll call vote. 6 yes, 5 no (HS, CT, BV, BC, AK).

Motion passes.



ORDR309_11_08_2021

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT

IN CITY COUNCIL

ORDERED:

November 8, 2021

AN ORDER (1) AUTHORIZING PURCHASE OF A 2.7-ACRE PORTION OF 57 LOW STREET,

(2) APPROPRIATIING $900,000 TO PURCHASE SUCH PROPERTY, REMOVE THE EXISTING STRUCTURE,
AND CONSTRUCT A 5000SF METAL GARAGE (WITH CONCRETE PAD) FOR USE BY THE DEPARTMENT OF
PUBLIC SERVICES,

Be it ordained by the City Council of the City of Newburyport as follows:

1) The City Council approves and authorizes the purchase of that portion of the real property

2)

commonly known as 57 Low Street, depicted in the attached plan as Lot A-1, for the sale price of
Two-Hundred and Twenty Thousand Dollars and (5220,000): (a) for general municipal purposes,
with the exception of that portion of Lot A-1 to be reserved for open space and conservation
purposes; and (b) for open space and conservation purposes as to that portion of Lot A-1
depicted in the attached “Area of Conservation Restriction.

The City Council appropriates the sum of Nine Hundred Thousand Dollars (5900,000) from the
sale of a Municipal Bond to pay the costs
(a) to purchase Lot A-1, and (b) remove the existing building, and (c) to construct a 5000sf metal
building with concrete pad for use as a parking garage for DPS and Parks Dept vehicles.

Councillor James J McCauley, Ward 5

In City Council November 8, 2021:
Motion to refer ORDR300, ORDR301, and ORDR309 to Budget & Finance and COTW collectively
by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Vogel. So voted.

Page 1



ORDR309_11_08_2021

In City Council December 13, 2021:
Motion to invoke Rule 7H to collectively move to next City Council Session by Councillor Zeid,

seconded by Councillor Devlin. Motion to separate the question by Councillor Tontar, seconded by
Councillor Khan. Roll call vote. 6 no, 5 yes (HS, CT, BV, BC, AK). Motion fails. Motion on floor.

Roll call vote. 6 yes, 5 no (HS, CT, BV, BC, AK). Motion passes.

Page 2






ORDR00314_01_10 2022

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT

IN CITY COUNCIL

ORDERED:

January 10, 2022

AN ORDER TO AUTHORIZE ACQUISITION OF LAND IN CONNECTION WITH
RECONSTRUCTION OF THE CUTTER WEST END FIRE STATION AND TO
APPROPRIATE FUNDS FOR THE SAME

Be it ordained by the City Council of the City of Newburyport as follows:

THAT the City Council of the City of Newburyport by virtue of and in accordance with the
authority of the provisions of Chapter 79 of the Massachusetts General Laws, as amended, and of
any and every other power and authority which is hereunto in any way enabling, having by its
vote under Section 26 of the Newburyport City Council Rules (2021) suspended application of
Rule 71 of such Rules requiring submission of an appraisal as it may apply to the following
disposition of land, hereby adopts this Order of Taking to acquire the fee in that certain real
estate depicted as “Lot A,” on the plan entitled “Plan of Land in Newburyport, Massachusetts,
Surveyed for City of Newburyport, 153 Storey Avenue & 1 Lt. Leary Drive,” prepared by
Winter GEC, LLC, dated September 14, 2021, having an area of 7,535 square feet (the “Taking
Parcel”), for public safety purposes, including the construction of a municipal fire station, and to
authorize the City Council President to execute an Order(s) of Taking to effectuate the purposes
of this vote; and

THAT upon the recording of such order, in reliance upon and subject to the conditions set forth
ina certain Waiver of Appraisal and Damages titled “Friendly Taking of Parcel of Land Located
at 1 Lieutenant Leary Drive — Waiver of Appraisal and Damages” and executed by said Owners
and the City of Newburyport on October 22" 2021, on file with the City Clerk, compensation in
the amount of Four Hundred Thousand Dollars ($400,000.00), be paid to the Owners of said
property as full compensation for all damages sustained by them as a result of said taking; and


http:400,000.00

ORDR00314_01_10 2022

THAT, Four-Hundred-Thousand Dollars ($400,000.00) is appropriated to pay the compensation
indicated above, including the payment of all costs incidental and related thereto, and that to
meet this appropriation, the Treasurer with the approval of the Mayor, is authorized to borrow
said amount under and pursuant to M.G.L. c. 44, §7(1), or pursuant to any other enabling
authority, and to issue bonds or notes of the City therefor; and that the Mayor and the Treasurer
are authorized to take any other action necessary or convenient to carry out this vote. Any
premium received upon the sale of any bonds or notes approved by this order, less any such
premium applied to the payment of the costs of issuance of such bonds or notes, may be applied
to the payment of costs approved by this vote in accordance with M.G.L. c. 44, 8§20, thereby
reducing the amount authorized to be borrowed to pay such costs by a like amount.

Councillor James J. McCauley

Councillor Sharif I. Zeid

In City Council January 10, 2022:
Motion to refer to Budget & Finance by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor McCauley.
Roll call vote. 11 yes. Motion passes.


http:400,000.00

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT

OFFICE OF PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT
60 PLEASANT STREET * P.O. BOX 550
NEWBURYPORT, MA 01950

(978) 465-4400

SEAN REARDON

MAYOR

MEMORANDUM
TO: NEWBURYPORT CITY COUNCIL
FROM: GEORDIE VINING, SENIOR PROJECT MANAGER

SUBJECT: ACQUISITION OF PROPERTY FOR NEW JOHN F. CUTTER JR. FIRE STATION (WEST END)
DATE: 1/3/22

As recommended by the City Solicitor and Bond Counsel, we respectfully request that the City Council vote
again on the Order authorizing the acquisition by friendly taking of 7,535 square feet of property adjacent to the
existing John F. Cutter Jr. Fire Station in the west end to facilitate designing and building a modern new facility.

The City of Newburyport has been working for some time to develop a new west end fire station. The current
facility is inadequate in nearly every respect, as it has no separation between the living quarters and the
carcinogens of the Apparatus Room and equipment area. The facility has no insulation, no cooling system, no
fire protection sprinkler system, no handicapped accessibility, no accommodation for a multi-gendered fire
service staff, no storage space, and almost no parking. Renovation and reuse of the existing facility is not
economically feasible or desirable.

The City reached a written agreement with the owners of the property adjacent to the station on 10/22/21 for
$400,000 along with several other considerations. On 11/29/21, the City Council unanimously authorized the
acquisition of the adjacent property as well as borrowing funds to pay the compensation. However, the City
ran out of time to complete all the required steps to record a taking at the Registry of Deeds within 30 days of
the authorization (per state law MGL Chapter 79, Section 3).

Please note that once any such borrowing is authorized, there is a 20-day referendum period until the
authorization becomes valid during which time the City’s Bond Counsel reviews all of the required
documentation in order to issue an opinion as to its validity, enforceability and tax status of the debt issuance.
The City received a letter from its Bond Counsel indicating the need to provide a copy of an appraisal per City
Council Rule 71, or document a vote to waive the rule. The City Council orally reached a consensus while
deliberating on this matter that Rule 71 requiring an appraisal should be waived for this project for a number of
reasons. However, when the Council unanimously authorized acquisition of the property on 11/29/21, the
Council did not formally vote to waive Rule 71.

In addition, the sellers and their attorney provided documentation of their mortgage assignment later than
originally anticipated just as the Christmas holiday began (as the City needs the mortgage to be fully paid off
by the proceeds and released). A new mortgage payoff statement is required past 12/25/21. These
procedural requirements caused insufficient time in the remaining days of the 30-day period to complete the
process, including securing the City Council’s vote waiving the appraisal rule, securing a new mortgage payoff



statement, mailing the Mylar plan and all certified documents to the title examiner, and then sending them to
the Registry for recording prior to 12/29/21.

This is not the first time that the City has had to vote again to confirm a property acquisition, and with your
support these steps should not delay the closing on the property by more than a few weeks. Enclosed with this
memo is the updated Order from the City Solicitor with a reference to a vote under Section 26 of the
Newburyport City Council Rules (2021) suspending the application of Rule 71 requiring submission of an
appraisal as it may apply to this disposition of land. The City Solicitor recommends a separate vote to suspend
the application of Rule 71.

Thank you for your consideration.



Committee Items- January 31, 2022
License & Permits

APPL 00060 1-10-22 State Automotive 2" Hand MV License
APPL 00061 1-10-22 LCA Motors 2" Hand MV License

APPL 00062 1-10-22 Newburyport Sunoco 2"° Hand MV License




















































































PUBLIC SAFETY







if yes:
a) How many rash receptacies will you be providing?

b) How many recycling receptacles will you be providing? 3

€) Will you be conlracting for disposalof . Trash Yes  No v Recycling Yes  No X
i. Wyes, size of dumpster(s). Trash = Recycling
i. Name of disposal company. Trash Recycling

iii. 1 no, will you remove rash & recycling with organizers' cars or trucks? Yes 7D No

iv. 1f no, where will the trash & recycling be disposed ? K iv’c_awrlk ﬁrm@a(f &mﬁ‘ez\—

W no:
a

o

a) # of rash container(s) to be provided by DPS

b) # of recyciing container(s) to be provided by Recycling Office

c) $45.00/mDPS employee charge must be paid by the organizer to DPS in advance of the event (Fee for
Special Events). The hours required for the even! will be determined by DPS.

All fees must be paid prior lo the evenl. Check or money order is payable o the City of Newburyport.
E. Porable Toilets: (Each cluster of portable toilets must include at least one ADA accessible toilet)
# 0 Standard # ADA accessible

Name of company providing the portabie toilets:

Rev. 12715






(e}

gl

h)

@

Road Ciosure”™ No ways. pubic or privale, boat ramps or pariuing lots controlled or patroled by the oty shal be
closed without authonzaton  Authorzabion shall be consdered granied only if =add cdosure{s) are contaned in the
approved permit. it = the sole responsitiidy of the race organizers to notify residents ten (10) days m advance that
nesghborhood roads wil be dosed f no allemate roule = availabie 1o those resdents.

Tnsurance™ Ali evenis shall have an inswrance policy or nder in effect for the evenl naming the City of
Newburyport” 32 an insured  The policy shall be no less han two milion dollars (52,000,000 .00)

“Event termynation” If in the judgment of the City Marshal, Fire Chief or Depariment of Public Services (DPS)
Owector or dezsignees thereof delermine that an event iz unsafe due o existing conditions. that event may be
stopped. terminated or suspended  In the caze of 3 mutidisopline everd such as a thathion, the Harbormaster or
hz'her desgnee may ikewize slop, terminate or suspend the swirnming portion for cause.

‘Event and Naffic Secunty” The City Marshal, Fire Chiel, DPS Dreclor or in the case of a tiathion, the
Harbormaster can reguare speaal duly personned lo overses the safety and secunty of the everd.  All speaial duty
aszgnments wil be pard by the event organizers.

Cleanup” The event cerganzers shall be responsibie for post event  tsh coliection, removal of signage,
drectional arroas. advertzements or other promctonal matenal assocated with the event

13-101 Enforcement

1l

)

Regulabions™ Consisien? with this ordmance, the offy shall promuigale reguiations 1o enforce and otherwase
implement the provisions of this ordinance upon pamsage by the City Councll. Any event previously approved by
City Council shall be dermed pormilied.

Winiring” ln the riescummetances thot Thie cocbnommes (o wolsted fhe oo A erny conmiet of m wsering Aoy
warnings s=sued for wolatonjs) will be repoded fo the City Clerk and City Councl and mary be used as a facior =
future appication approvals and dersals.

Norncrimnai Dizpostion” § the oy defermines that a violation has ooccurred in wiuch 3 noncriminal wolstion =
mzued. the named evenl organzer shall be persiced by a non.cnminal deposition as prowded bin Massachuselis
General Law 3= adopled by the City of Newburyport as a general ordinance 0 Subsection 1-17 of Chapter 1 of the
Code or Ordinances of the City of Newburyport in the amounts e hesein in 13.101(d)

Vipiston™ The noncnmnal wolation shal be $100 00 for the frst offense and §250 00 for secend and subsequent
offenses. Any non-crimnal citations issued for wolation{z) will be reposted to the City Clerk and City Councl and
zhall be used az a factor in future apphcation approvals and demals.

1 fully understand and agree o ail the terms sct forth in this application. The informaton that | have provided
is truthful and accurate. | accept ali responsibiity related to this cvent

Signed:

Ry, 12718

natf I© Ponsy e







































	AGENDA

	CONSENT AGENDA
	MINUTES
	COMMUNICATIONS
	APPL00064_01_31_2022

	COMM00384_01_31_2022

	COMM  385_01_31_2022


	TRANSFERS
	TRAN00115_01_31_2022
	TRAN0016_01_31_2022


	APPOINTMENTS 1ST READING

	APPT00298_01_31_2022



	REGULAR AGENDA

	COMMUNICATIONS

	COMM00382_01_31_2022

	COMM00383_01_31_2022 
	COMM00386_01_31_2022 

	TRANSFERS

	TRAN0017_01_31_2022


	ORDERS

	ORDR00317_01_31_2022

	ORDR00318_01_31_2022


	ORDINANCES	
	ODNC00104_01_31_2022 

	COMMITTEE ITEMS

	BUDGET & FINANCE

	ORDR300_11_08_2021 (amended 1/13/2022 in Cmte.)
	ORDR301_11_08_2021

	ORDR309_11_08_2021

	ORDR00314_01_10_2022


	LICENSE & PERMITS
	APPL00060_01_10_2022

	APPL00061_01_10_2022

	APPL00062_01_10_2022


	PUBLIC SAFETY

	APPL00063_01_10_2022

	APPT00297_01_10_2022


	PUBLIC UTILITIES
	Pole Hearing-Storey Ave.






